Ela Township
Board
Meeting

~ April 8, 2021
7:00 p.m.

Ela Town Hall
§155 E. R1"22
[ake Zurich, I,




Ela: i

)

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: §47-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
BOARD MEETING

Thursday, April 8, 2021
7:00pm —~ BOARD MEETING AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 1:00 p.m. on April 8, 2021,
In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as
provided by law.

SR S

pe

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comments

Recognition of the “I Got Caught Being Kind™ finalist, Wayne Kubacik

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of March 11 and Special Board meeting of March 26, 2021
Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (3/30) —Youth Committee () - Senior
Committee () - Communication Committee (3/30) - Community Family Service () —

Park Committee () — Cemetery ()

Approval of Board Audit from 3/10/2021 to 4/5/2021

Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager

(Senior — Social Work — Youth - Bus)

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

10.

Y

12.

13.

14,

15.
16.
1%,

2021 Sports Field Contract with Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball Association (LZBSA) — consideration &
possible action to approve 2021 Sports Field Contract with LZBSA

Purchase of a 2021 Ford Explorer from Kunes Country Ford of Antioch as part of the Suburban Purchasing
Cooperative — consideration & possible action to approve purchase in an amount not to exceed $33,868.00
Proposal for Engineer Services for Parking Lot Pavement Maintenance Plan — consideration &possible action
to approve Gewalt Hamilton in an amount of $5200 (plus expenses) to complete comprehensive review of all
Township parking lots and cemetery roads

Proposal for Engineering Services for 2021 Parking Lot Maintenance — consideration & possible action to
approve Gewalt Hamilton in an amount of $1800 (plus expenses) to oversee construction services associated
with proposed parking lot maintenance for the 2021 season

Line Item Transfers — consideration & possible action to approve Line [tem Transfers as presented for close of
FY 3/31/21

Closed Executive Session

Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

Adjourn

Ela Township April 5, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington
Trustee William Donnan Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






Ela%::

Clerk’s Office
LucyA. Prouty
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

2

TOWNSHIP T ey

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, March 11, 2021
700 PM.
BOARD MEETING
Unappmins

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of
the Ela Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting
the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(¢)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-
person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster.
Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township
Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be
limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available
by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call
into the meeting prior to 1:00 p.m. on March 11, 2021. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting
will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

L

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 11, 2021 Ela Township Board meeting to order
at 7:01 p.m.

Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman, Donnan, and
Sikes. Also in attendance via zoom were Trustee Jennings, Assessor Barrington, and Highway
Commissioner Forster. Ela Township Manager Stefaniuk was absent.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the pledge of Allegiance.

Public Comments
At this time we offer any Public comments, three minutes a piece or a total of fifteen minutes.

No public comments at this time.

Resolution 2021-01 Appointment of Trustee - approve Resolution to fill the vacancy of Township
Trustee Bos.

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the Resolution 2021-01
Appointment of William Donnan to fill the Vacancy of Trustee Bos. Motion passed 4 to 0.
Trustee Donnan abstained.

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of February 11, 2021

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the meeting minutes of
02/11/2021 with any additions or corrections. Trustee Jennings wanted one correction regarding the
Supervisors response to the question by resident Kruckenberg whether there would be any cost
savings to the taxpayers from eliminating the Highway Commissioner position. Which the answer
was “no cost savings at this time”, the original motion was amended to add Trustee Jennings addition.




10.

Trustee Donnan abstained. Motion passed 4 to 0.

Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of February 11, 18, and 25, 2021
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the Special Board Meeting
minutes of February 11,18, and 25, 2021.Motion passed 4 to 0, Trustee Donnan abstained.

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (2/23) —Youth Committee() -

Senior Committee () - Communication Committee (2/23) - Community Family Service () —

Park Committee () — Cemetery ()

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Supervisor Palmblad to accept the committee
meeting minutes (COW 02/23/2021, Communication 02/23/2021). Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee
Donnan abstained.

Special Budget - Highway (2/9). Admin. Transportation, Parks (2/16), Assessor & Community
Family Services (2/18), Community Center (2/25)

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Jennings to approve the special budget meeting
minutes (Highway 02/09/21, Parks 02/16/21, Assessor and Family services 02/18/21 (with one
correction of Budget meeting 02/18/2021 of Trustee Sikes was in attendance via zoom), and
Community Center 02/25/21. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Donnan abstained.

Approval of Board Audit from 2/9/2021 to 3/8/2021
Clerk) Prouty, (read the board Audit.

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND $ 27.763.99
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND------moeeeemmce e oen $ 0.00
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND-=-mzormmmmm oo oo eoe $ 843625
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND-=-ezmzmmm e emm oo oe $ 40.631.66
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND -- $ 3.464.87
TOTAL CEMETERY FUND $ 1.032.35
TOTAL PAYROL L -mcmmmmm oo oo $ 148.768.57
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS i ---$ 230.097.69

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Jennings to authorize the payment of the
board Audit (02/09/2021 to 03/08/2021). Motion passed 5 to 0.

Monthly Updates from Elected Officials. Department Heads& Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work = Youth - Bus)

Supervisor Report:

Clerk Report: Want to welcome Bill back on the Ela Township Board.

Township manager report: Absent

Trustees Report:
Bowman: Welcomed Bill Donnan on the Ela Township Board.

Donnan: He was happy to be back on the Ela Township Board.
Jennings: Welcomed Bill Donnan on the Ela Township Board.

Sikes: Thanked Bill Donnan for accepting the Trustee position for the next two and half months.



Assessor Report: Working on state appeals and helping seniors with their tax exemptions, as all
exemptions are done on computers.

Highway Commissioner report:
Highway Commissioner congratulated Bill Donnan. and he reported that we had a lot of snow, as we

all know, and he has one damaged snowplow.

Senior and Youth Report:
Senior Director reported they are working with Albertson (Jewel-Osco) to administer Covid 19
vaccinations on March 16, 2021 at Lake Zurich High School. Will attach reports to the minutes.

Social worker report:
Casey gave a short report for the absent Social Worker (Susan Fackler), and reported that staff is
staying up to date on training.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

11. Grant Applications — consideration & possible action to approve Grant applications. subject to final
budget approval for FY ending 3/31/2022:

Request Recommended at COW
1. A Safe Place $ 2000.00 $ 2000.00
2. Center for Enriched Living $ 5000.00 $ 0.00
3. Center for Independence $ 5000.00 $ 2500.00
4. District 95 — Joanie’s Closet $ 3000.00 $ 3000.00
5. Emmaus House of Hospitality $ 16.500.00 $16.500.00
6. Erie Family Health Center $ 1000.00 $§ 1000.00
7. LZBSA = Challenger Division $ 3000.00 h 0.00
8. Pads, Lake County $ 5000.00 $ 4000.00
9. Zacharias Sexual Abuse Center $ 3000.00 $ 3000.00

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the Grant Applications as
presented. Motion passed 5 to 0.

12. Town hall Office Door access — consideration & possible action to approve Precision Lock & Safe in
an amount not to exceed $1750.00 to install wireless entry to both east & west offices.

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve Precision Lock & Safe to
install entry to both East & West offices in amount not to exceed $ 1750.00. Motion passed 5 to 0.

13. Annual Town Meeting Notice & Agenda — consideration & possible action to approve Notice &

Agenda for the Annual Town Meeting on Tuesday April 13, 2021:
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the Annual Town notice and

Agenda for the Annual Town Meeting on Tuesday April 13, 2021. Motion passed 5 to 0.

14. Budget FY end 3/31/2022 — consideration & possible action to approve a tentative budget for the
purpose of conducting business on or after 4/1/21 pending final approval of Budget & Appropriation
Ordinance at a later date:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve a tentative budget for the
purpose of conducting business on or after 04/01/2021 pending final approval of Budget &
Appropriation Ordinance at a later date. Motion passed 5 to 0.




15. Closed Executive Session:
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to enter into closed executive session

at 7:39 p.m. for the purpose of minutes, personnel, pending litigation, or land acquisition.

Motion passed 5 to 0.

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to come out of closed executive session
at 7:42 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.
16. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session:
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve all of the executive

meeting minutes as presented in closed session. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Donnan abstained.

17. Adjourn
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to adjourn at 7:45 p.m.

Motion passed 5 to 0.

Ela Township March 5, 2021

Assessor John Barrington

Highway CommissionerAndrew Forster
Trustee Joel Sikes

SupervisorGloria M. PalmbladClerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Michael Jennings

Trustee William Donnan  Trustee Larry Bowman



Ela’t}: I

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Special Board Meeting Minutes
Friday, March 26, 2021 at 8:30 A.M.
Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Rd., Lake Zurich IL 60047

Call to Order

Meeting was called to order at 8:43 a.m.

Roll Call

Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Donnan, Jennings and Sikes. Also present

were Manager Stefaniuk.

Highway Superintendent Interviews

The Board held second round interviews with three qualified candidates for the position of Highway
Superintendent. The Board will meet in Executive Session on April 8" to come to some conclusion

on whom to offer the position.

Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 11:45 a.m.

Ela Township

March 23, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Bill Donnan

Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






Ela::

Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

D

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \’ " I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse, Lake Zurich
Tuesday, March 30, 2021 at 8:30 am
MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e){2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15 a.m. on March 30, 2021.

L,

2.

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 30, 2021 Committee of the Whole meeting to order at 8:37
AM.
Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Jennings, Township Manager
Stefaniuk, Deputy Clerk Case, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Youth Coordinator Cacciatore.
Present via Zoom were Trustee Sikes, Assessor Barrington, and Director Fackler. Trustee Donnan and
Highway Commissioner Forster were absent.
Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Township Manager Report: Township Manager Stefaniuk reported that the general ledger changes
consolidating the Youth and Senior departments into one Community Center budget is complete.
Discussion — Updates by Chair:
a. Senior Committee — Chair/Larry Bowman, Members: Gloria, Bill D., Susan D., Jim
Trustee Bowman had no report. Director Dillon reported that there will be a soft re-opening of
the Community Center where members will have the option of some in-person programs and
outdoor summer events or to continue to attend via Zoom. There will be 2-3 in-house programs
daily, and all CDC guidelines will be followed by staff and members. The first Covid-19
vaccination clinic went very well, seniors were very appreciative, and the second round is
scheduled for April 6, 2021. Assistant Director Dalbec and Director Dillon thanked Ela
Township staff for their assistance in this successful event.
b. Communication Committee — Chair/Gloria Palmblad, Members: John B, Susan D, Susan F, Jim,
and Staff
Supervisor Palmblad announced that Wayne Kubacik was the winner of the I Got Caught Being
Kind event. Wayne was nominated by Dona Blunt for assisting Township seniors by delivering
meals and other necessities since the beginning of the pandemic. Wayne was invited to the April
Board meeting to be presented with his award.
¢. Community Family Services — Chair/Vacant, Members: Gloria, Larry, & Susan F,
Director Fackler hosted a lunch along with Supervisor Palmblad for the department in recognition
of National Social Work month. A new grief group will begin on April 20, we will meet every
Tuesday via Zoom until June 1, 2021. Community Family Services will be hosting a virtual
AITCOY workshop with guest speaker Aaron Weiner. All groups and services are going very
well, and the department is working with District 95 to offer counseling and support services to
returning students shall they need it.
d. Youth Committee — Chair/Joel Sikes, Members: Gloria, Michael, & Susan D and Joe
Trustee Sikes had no report. Youth Coordinator Cacciatore reported that the Youth Department is
moving forward with Homework Club and Summer Camp planning. Postcards will be sent in



April to 6000 households with children 12 and under. Summer Camp will have many planned
activities and field trips will be on-site. CDC guidelines and social distancing practices will be
followed by all.
e. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Michael Jennings, Members: Gloria, Joel, Andy, & Geoff
Trustee Jennings had no report. Township Manager Stefaniuk thanked the Highway Department
for ordering and installing new nets on the tennis court and for their assistance in changing the
locks on the Knox Park hockey rink, as it was found unlocked with the fence door open. Lacrosse
will begin practice in April.
f. Bus Service — Board Liaison — Gloria
Supervisor Palmblad reported that there is no change with the Little City bus route. Township
dial-a-ride service has slightly increased.
g.  Highway Department - No report.
h. Historic Society - No report.
6. Topics for Discussion:
a. 2021 Field Contract with LZBSA: There was no change to the LZBSA 2021 Field Contract, it
will be on the agenda for consideration at the April Board meeting.
b. Peace Pole: Supervisor Palmblad reviewed plans and specifications with the committee. The
Peace Pole Committee has submitted for a grant with ComEd. Trustee Bowman suggested
submitting for a courtesy plan review with the Village of LZ. Supervisor Palmblad said that will
be done once further plans have been finalized, she has already spoken with the Village and the
Lions Club. A dedicated Go Fund Me page and bank account have been set up. The preliminary
budget for the peace pole is $65,000.00.
c. Engineering Consultant regarding Township Parking Lot Evaluations: Three bids were received
for parking lot engineering services, Gewalt Hamilton submitted the lowest bid, which includes a
10-year plan, and they already have core samples and parking lot site plans. The Gewalt
Hamilton proposal will be on the agenda for consideration at the April Board Meeting.
d. Purchase of 2021 Vehicle for Assessor’s Department: The Highway Department advised that the
Ford Escape used by the Assessor’s office be replaced due to excessive and unsafe rust on the
under carriage of the vehicle, in addition to other problems. Assessor Barrington looked into
several options and received quotes including electric vehicles, and for now, the purchase of a
2021 Ford Explorer is the most cost effective and reliable option. The purchase of a 2021 Ford
Explorer will be on the agenda for consideration at the April Board Meeting. Moving forward,
Township Manager Stefaniuk will research the cost and process of installing an electric charging
station at Knox Park.
e. Old Business: None at this time.
f. New Business: Supervisor Palmblad received an email from Lake County that stated Ela
Township will receive the tax levy funds requested along with a few more.
7. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (April 27, 2021 @ 8:30 AM)
8. Executive Session: None at this time.
9. Adjourn: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the March 30, 2021 Committee of the Whole meeting at 9:20 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Deputy Clerk Case
Ela Township March 26, 2021
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee William Donnan Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

)y
I |
d i
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO V‘/ ]\l SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, March 30, 2021
Immediately Following the COW Meeting
Ela Township Community Center 380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 30, 2021 Communications Committee meeting to
order at 9:35 A.M.

2. Roll Call: Present Were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Director Dillon, Assistant
Director Dalbec, and Administrative Coordinator Case. Present via Zoom were Assessor Barrington and
Assistant Coordinator Sandstrom. Director Fackler and Administrative Coordinator Mendocha were absent.

3. Old Business

A. New Residents: Update on Mailing
Administrative Coordinator has not sent any new resident mailings since the last meeting. Assessor
Barrington notified the committee that Lake County has been catching up and their office should
receive an updated list within the week.
B. I Got Caught Being Kind Event Conclusion
Wayne Kubacik is the winner of the I Got Caught Being Kind event, he was nominated by Dona Blunt.
Wayne will be formally acknowledged for his kind acts in the community at the April Board meeting,
An announcement will also be included in our E-Blast on April 5, 2021 and will be posted to Facebook.
C. E-Blast:
» April 5 & 19, 2021: Content due to Administrative Coordinator Case by April 1, 2021
D. Township Tuesday:
e March g & 23, 2021: Assessor
o March 9 Department Spotlight: Senior Freeze; March 23 Employee Spotlight: Assessor
Barrington
e April 13 & 27, 2021: Ela 55+:
Administrative Coordinator Case, Director Dillon, and Assistant Director Dalbec discussed the
Township Tuesday timeline and candidates for the employee spotlight.
4. New Business
A. Community Center Banner
The committee discussed taglines for the Community Center banner and decided on “Ela Township,
Come Grow with Us!”. A banner will be designed with the tagline, the Ela Township logo, and a new
web page link below it directing residents to our website to learn more. Administrative Coordinator
Case will work with the committee to design the webpage, www.elatownship.org/growwithus.
B. Ela Township Photo Contest
The committee agreed to move forward with the previously discussed Ela Township photo contest.
Photos submitted will be used in E-Blasts, on the Ela Township website, and on Ela social media
pages.

5. Schedule Next Meeting: April 27, 2021 immediately following the Committee of the Whole meeting.

6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the March 30, 2021 Communications Committee meeting at
10:02 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted, Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty Assessor John Barrington Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Bill Donnan Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






HENQISSIWWOD XY¥MHODIH

FILSOEL AALSOEL

AALSOEL AALSOUL

AT HMOL HOSIAYIANS
oz ! Ao iwa SIHL

TLNEWAYd 404 JIACYSAY ONY O0FLIOOY MHEE SYH MOILVWMHOANI DNIMOTTIOS JHL

THLOL

THLOL

THLOL

THLOL

TYWLOL

TWLOL

TWLOL

TL POS'EBES ISANNA TTY TELOL »xx
LL BTD'SETS LL 6T2'SETS TTTOUAYS
SE0TE" 1S SETQTE ‘T3 HINGE IONYNILNIYH KHILIRED

0E " 1T2'05$ 0E"TTIZ 063 SONNE TONYHALNIYW Md¥d

SO OLE'TTS SOT0LE'TTS PONDE Q¥0d ININYW4Ed

L BER OIS FL BEF'OTS PINNA I¥0d TYLINID

00 ¥ES IS 00°FES ‘T3 PINNE IONYISTSSY TWHANID
0S°'0E0'ELS 0S 0EQ'ELS TONDA MMOL TYIENID

SONOI TYLIOL TIOEAYEd SMOEHD FDITOANI

TZ02/5/% — TEQZ/e/E HOHEd
Ld0ddd LIAOW Jd%0d
dTHSHMOL ¥Id



GEZE G0°BET 22 Ld M SSTZE OTTIETE9EE ALIDIWLOITI MOSIOd HLTVAMNCOWACDS Z/2-82/1 OTTTIETESEE RLIDTHLOATE 00" vES-E-T
C96ES SETCE 1Z20e/8/E-0/2 ETISTV¥BRER JIHTHEES LINO T-#5 TIZZ-TNOHIFITIL 00 ZES-E-T
BSGER IZ° 29 T20e/8/P—6/E LGTIOSO0 Lel OT TLLBFLIOW LSO TEQZ/8/F-6/E HNOHA/ LAMHELNI 00 EEsS-E-1
FSBER 96081 TZ0Z/E 9ECTOQ0OTNE IHOHATTAL R0 SSE0OOW TEZ0E/E SEETO0ST0E FMOHAETIL 00" CES-E-T
6ZE 00 B89k IHAWALYLS Aduidads Qd¥d SSANISNAE JATAIWA 5-SHT 9vIT MSYH 00" 8es-£-1
6ZE 59°8S5 LNAWALYLS Adundeda JU¥d SSAMISNE THWANH ¥-SHTI 9YIT MSWH 00" 8eS-E-1
S2E LOTEE TE0Z/FESE LHNAWARYE ¥Sd J5¥L WD FEROLSND J5WL TEOE/FESE LNEMAYd WS3d JSWIL q0 0TS-£-1
LTE LO"EZ TE0Z/0T/E LNAWAYd WSd DSWL TITD dEMOLSND J5WD TZ20Z2/0T/t LMNARAYd W53 2SY.L g0°0T15-¢8-1
SEOFE FSF6 WOIWEdd TI¥dY SIOHITII 40 TWINID W11 SI1TIIENEE HITVIH 00" 605-£-1
LEE 96 TEZT 1 INGdd TIddw HFIHS INTd JN¥ SS504dD Z0TH SIIFENIE HITWIH Q0 e05-£-T
HCISIAIO SEJILAMIS TWIDOS £ 3d=g
867079 ST¥IDTAAC 0AL0FTE z 3d=g Iod TRiol
LEE 86019 HNIMZdd TIdd¥ FIHS INTd aN¥ $350d2 0T SLIAANED HIIYIH/AILOT T a0 605-2-T
STY¥IOIAAC AILDATE z 2d=g
SHTEI0L HOISIAIQ SATLVHLSINIRNGY T 3dsg 103 1103
LOOFG 00 SLB SHOOT-FAWE940 RII¥NDAS 1 'FAVS 2 MIOT MOISIOEHEd SHIOT-IaTd2d0 ALTENDES Q0 "585-T-1
JgE 88°6TT JHENALYLS Kd¥0Eddd Tded SSENISNH TUYMANTT S5Tdd040M-FOI93a00 Q0" 595-1-1
JEE LT TE IMEMALYES KEWdddd TaYD SSEANISNH TUMIANEY HIVHCI-RQIFA0D Q0 S85-1-1
SEE 0D 9EE TAYHINITIES -INEWEIVLS HOIWH OEWD SSEMISNE 20IHLEYD/AYILING-Fd0lsdddns a3y Q07 886-T-T
G00FE 997082 SO0dYON'Td OH Ravd0dW3El 2202 NIAaxd S0U¥oYId JH AdTHCdWAL £Z0Z QA0°855-1-T
SO0FE QZ k0T JSTH/ SACTEANE / SEITTOS S HEdWd ORI 'L0ddd d3I1a40 OSIN/SIOTINIE/ SYEATOd S ETdYd Q0" 8S5-T-T
FEE £6°8E AdYNIRNITIEE ~IHIWILYLS HIEITH TE¥D SEIAMISNG HALTM-HSTdIAdTTd QA0 855-1-1T
8ZE 89°0L LHEMALYLE REWldddd THYD SEIMISNG HALWM HSFdIAATEd Q0 8s5-1-1
BZE 00 F1 INEWALYLS RE¥addd TEYD STEANISNT TELNES EATO0D HSTIIAdTIL Q0 885-T-1
LZE 0B LE LNIWELYLE Ka¥iaddd SOEWD ILID dTANYH FNIHOWEW SNIGNIg-Rvad Q0 "885-T-T
:Fd 68 LHNEFILYLS KEWEdEd OYUYD SSENISNG SNILSOd HHLSO¥I-OEAaNI Q0" 9¥S-T-T
LZE ooToZ LNAFNALYLS KEviddodd S0¥W¥D ILID LNANE WOOZ-d3dvHED 21 Q0 9F5-T-T
Te6ER 00 °Ske 34 TEONNY - LTT LIWddd FOIAYES THLS0d "S°0 F33 TUONMNY - LTT LIWNgdEd 00 BEG-T-T
TOOFGE BI°EL I/E-6TSE Z€ 1€ 3 SSIT 00-959300 HELWM HOTWAY d¥¥T 30 d99TIIA 0Z/6T1/E-6T/Z ZZ I¥ d SSTT Hdldm Q0 FES-T-T
JLBER BE 86 ST/2 22 Id d SETT 8 B8F9-SE-FEF-9F SWD SY9D ¥O2IN TZ0ESSTS/E-STSZ %SE SWD 00 FES-T-T
QZE EETERT 22 Id M SGTZZ OTTTIZTE9EE RLIDIWLDATE HOSIQE HITWAMNOWWOD Z2/2-82/T OTTTZTESEE ALIDIMIOEIHE Q0 FES-T-T
<96ER 172981 TE0Z2/8/E-6/C ETISIFEHES LNIHdS SLINQ €/IN0Hd TTID-IHOHdTTIL Q0 g2E5-T-T
BS6ER BO°LE TE0Z/89/v—6/E LSTOS00 L60 0T TLLBALIOW LEWIWOD 1Z0E2/8/F-0/E EMOHA/IAMETLNI Q0 EES-1~-T
FSEER 59°8LC TE0Z/E SLETCOST0E INOHIETIL JNG SSII0Y TZ0Z/E 9ELTO09TO0E JNOHIITEL Q0" €E5-T-T
BEOFG LT 565 TEQZSO0E/S-T/F HOLIDIASHI WOLYATTIE OUdOD HOLWAITE WITANIHIS 02/08/9-1/F MOILJIASHI HOL¥ATIH a0°025-1~1
BZOEG 9T 6LS AI¥dEd YILVEH HIIWM LOH "OHI ‘TYIIHNWHIAW NYHdaHS HIVITY YIIWIH JEIYM LOH Q07 085-T-T
tZ0F6 00 00F FOYNIVEd ATSET E¥EL FSH 0202  LWIDOSSY NOLTIWNYH ITWMED BT dWER ¥SW 0207 Q07 025-T-T
CCOFG 86701 HI-dWYHNS TTO4d9WTd 9F#LSD YMIUYH Z0TYA 2041 d235W0 HL-d¥NS TICdOWTd $F$L5D 00" 025-T-1
LEBER 0959 HOTIOIdSNI-Td HOLWAdTE HOTYNZ FANT 0 AIWTIIA HOTLOEASHNI-Ed HOLYAdTE Q07 0256-1-1
Y6HER 16 %9 HL SIWH MOTI¥I0d900 ISYIATHN HL SLYH Q0 0gs-1-1
S66E6 16 F9 HL-SLYWH NOLLTI0d4900 IS5dIATHN HL-SIWH J10°085-1-1
ZE6EG 92 ¥L HITAYES HOTILWHIWHILXT ATHIMNOM ©2 OS¥DIHD "N-FE9 "HIMNYEO HL-20AS MNOLLYMIFMILINE RTHIHOR Q0 0E5-T-1
SEHER R8T LHAWNAIYIS Ad¥0dgEd 2TIA¥ES II0FYD L0430 =WOH (5) WENWITD ITTIOL XOMOID 00°025-1-1
SOREE 95785 LHNINIIYTLES AdW0dddd OIAHES 1IA3dY I0dd0 TWOH (€} HAIEYIS JHJISYT1I/i9) sg1nd Q0" 0E5-T-1
SZE 17946 TZ0E/FZSE IMIWAYd WEA DSWL JEHD dIAOLSOD DSWL TEQZ/FESE LNEWANG W53 DSWL J0°0T5-T-1T
LTE ST°9%6 TZO0Z/OT/E IMIWEYd W53 DSY3 YD dHIFHOLS0D J5WL TE0Z/0T/€ LNEWAYd ¥53 DSYL 0 0TS-T-T
SEOFG BG"LFT HOTWIEd TIdd¥  SIONITITI 30 "TYINEd WLT1dd SLTAFNAE HITWIH Qa0 805-T-1
LEE BE IFL T MOTHAEd TIdd¥ JIHS d07Td duY SSOd2 Jnad SLIJAENAE HITWIH Q0" 805-T-T
MOISIAID FALLYALSINIWGY T 2daqg
QHOS NMOL T¥YENZID T pung
§ oayD JUnouy uocT3dTIosSsg =20ToAUT Iopusap 083 |UTT 2o0TOAUT Isqunp T9
LIANY a9¥od
aI%d
QI ZITYNENON drtysumor =19 :dqd
TZ0Z/50/%0 — TEOCZ/60/E0 SEINCT 1s0d RHIYD :338(
L/T i=beg dIHSHMOL WTE ¥04d 19043Y MOILNEIEISIA T2 dDI0ANIT WY FEITT TEDESSOSFD



FCEER L979FC TZ0EZ/E SEETO02T0E INOHLATIL HNO SSHIOW IZ0Z/E SELETOO09TOE FMOHSZTAL 00 "€ES-G-T
SEE B0°HAT RAUVNIWNITIdd-LNANILY LS HIdYH Oda¥d SSENISNY dN¥3Id EaISTHNI-IdTY 00" #¢S-5-T
9EE BT RE¥NIFNITIAd-LNANILYLS HIYWH 0E¥D SSANISNG SdIL H023Q FUWI-STITHOIW 00 #¥€5-5-T1
9%E ce 8T FEENINITIdd - LNANILY LS EDdWR QE¥D SSIANISNG WEHOHS S4IHD JOOM~-I0d42d FWOH 00" #E€5-5-1
9tE BO 1% FEVNIWMITIdd - LHAWELY LS HIYWH QE¥D SSINISNY dMOTd JTISTAND-SONT I dww 00" ¥E5-5-T
9EL 01" 892 FAYNINITIId - LNIHELYLS HIUWH Q¥R SSINTISOE dNXM3Id FAISHEND-IATY 0Q"#ES—5-1
Q9EE BZ 9TIE FETHMINITIES-ININZLYLS HOUWRH THWD SEIMISNE diiHIId SAISEEND-542 00" Fes—S-1
9Ef 60T AdENINITISd - INIAWILYLS HIWYWW TU"D SEAMISNE d¥2Td FAISEHND-TIMED Q0" FES-5-1
DEE £8°089¢ AEEHNINITIESd-INIWILYLS HOUYH TEWD SEIANISNE d0MIId FATISIEND-IATR 00 pes-5-1
QEE QT EL AIYNINITIEI-INIHILYIS HOUWH JEYD SSIAMISNE dNM3Id EdISEUIND-SONY I J0°wgs-S-1
9EE ZF BZC SITNINITIEd - INIHELYLS HOYWVH TEYD SSEAMISNE diMIId AAISHENI-IATY 00" kFZS-5-1
9tk ST 8% AIENINITIESd - INAHILYLS HIEVH Jd¥d SSANISNHE ENADI4d FAISTHNI-SONY TaW 00" FE5-5-1
SBEEG FO"E9 STIOTIANI S IIdYE S TIEYT SSTUIAY ATddNs FII430 CIWE STHEYT SSEdAI¥ Q0 #E5-5-1
A%BES FI E8BE dHDI4 FATISEHENI-E0INES 32LAdIS Q004 HCTE0D dIHDId FTISEHNI-G90INES J0°"FE5-5-1
T£E Q0 0Z ALIAILIOW-INIHEALYLS HIWEYH SQY¥I ILID dtHDId FAISTEND-THWHTIM J0 " FE5-S-1
I£E 9L°88 ALTATLOY-INIWELYLS HIEYWW S0Y¥2 ILID diADId ITISEEND-0ILSOD 00" FES-S-1
LEE ¥ S¥ INIWALYLS AdYWideds SOY¥D ILID SEHINAT d0INIAS-0ILS0D 00" Fes-S-T
LEE FLOL INAWALYLS Advideds SOEYD ILID STHINNT dCINAS-0ILSOD 00" PeES-S-1
LZE 8709 INIHMILYLS Ldwideda Sa¥¥d ILID SIHINOT d0INIS-G0ILS50D 20" kes-5-1
LZE E6"BTI INFHALYLS Adwidada S0ddD ILID SEHINNT JdOINIS-0IL50D 00 " Fes-S-1
9ce 6568 INIMALELS Adwndeds TdYD SEAMISOHE dNH2Id FAISTAND-SONTIITH 00" FEeS-S-1
9ZE L3 E9¢ JINEMALYLS Adwndeda THYD SEAMISNE SHANTIYLNOD/dN¥IId ITISELND-54D 00" Fes-5-1
9EE LS EZE IHAWALYLS Rddndada Jd¥D SSIANISOH d¥2Id FAISIEND-IATH 00" FEs-5-1
9zE SE°BE IHAWMILYLS Rddndada TUWD SEAMISNE EMHM3IId BAISHTEND-SONYITTH 0a" #Z5-5-1
9zE BETFIC INIMALYLS AdwidEds TUYWD SSAMISNE d¥3Id FTIS9END-IATHE 00" Fes—6-1
9zE T9°86 INIAHALYLS RdwWOdEda TUYD SSIAMISNE AN¥IId FATISTENO-I0TR 00" FE5-5-1
9zt 0 TIEE IHEWALYLS Adavndgda Td¥d SSIANISN didDId ATSHAND-I07IY 00" #¥E28-5-T
QZE ZLT oY IHAWILYLS Kddidads TEYD SSAMISNE ENHIId FALSHHEOD-SOMNY T 00" #ZS-5-1
9ZE S879ET IHAHILYLS KdYiideda JHYD SEAMISNE dMII4d FATISYEND-IaTY 00" #E5-5-1
9ZE 9T FE IHIWILYLS Advidads TYYD SSIAMISNG dNH3Id A0IS9EN2-IaTY 00" Fes-5-1
9ZE TZ TkF JHAWNILYLS AdYiidads JdYD) SSANISNI d1HA2Id JOISHIAI-54D 00" #£5-5-1
§Z€ 09 FkE TZ0Z/¥2/E LHAWAYE ¥Sd OSWL TITD dINOLSND 5L TZ0Z/FE/E INIHAYd WSA 25WL 00" 0TS-5-1
LTE 09 FRT IZ0Z/01/% LHIWANG ¥Sd DJSWL WD JINOLSND 25 TZ0Z/0T/E IMIFAYd ¥S3 DSWI 00 0TS-5-1
SEOFE S8°1EE HOIWAdd TIdd¥ SIONITII 40 TYINId YITAd SIIAENEE HITYEH 02" 605-5-1
LEE 0Z°LYE'E WNIWZdd TIEdY EIES 3NTE ONY SS0¥D 30714 SI1IJENEE HIT¥IH 00" 605-5-T
YIINID ALINOMWCD § 3dag
0¥ "IBL'E HOISIAIQ SIIINGHES THIDOS £ 3deg 104 Tel0]
Z00F6 98 LE CART/E-BTSZ MIWVW d 96 00-S69200 daI¥M HOIE0Z TAWT A0 FOWTIIA OGZS6LSE-6T/Z LS MNIVW T S6f HILWM 00" PLS—E-T
TLEER B9 65T ST/ &S MIWH 2 S6 8 0001-80-%E-39 S¥WS SW3 "OOIN TZOL/STFfE-CT/E S¥WI 00 PLS-E-T
EZE 26 °6FL LIS NIWW 3 S6 Z00905L96T ALIDIHLIZTI MOSTIOd HLTVAMMOMWCD ST-62/2T Z0090SL9FT AILIZIELOATE 00" FLS-E-T
SEE ZE"SE AITNIWNITHES - INIWNI LY LS HIUTH TUYD SSEMISNE Odd NITIDIS/ISYD JHOHd TTID-NEWT 00" 885-E-T
EEE 6F 9T JAYNINITIES - INIWNILYLS HIEYH TEYD SEIAMISNE SHOLIALOdd LIZHS-MOETWY 00" 855-E-T
tEE 00 "9EZ AIENINITIES - INIWILYLS HIEYH Jd¥d S5ANISNdE TEANWOHY dIHSHIIWIN-MSTHN 00 98S-E-T
EEE oo 09 JAYNINITEE S - INIWI LY LS HIETH Td7D SSINISOHE NINIYAL L32H03 JON SIIT-NIVISOS 00" LES-E-T
£EE EETZAT AdYMNINITIES - INEMILY LS HIMYH TIY¥D SSAMISNE 5009 FDNTIZATE-HOEWHT 00" LES-E-T
6EE oot IHANALELS KAYOdadd THYD SSEMISNE -dYNIEIM JIAQD-HITWEH 2I749nd TI 00 LES-E-T
6ZE oot IMAWILYLS RAYddeLd Od%D SSHNISNE -dWHISEM JLACD-HLIWIH 2I17d0d TI 00" LES-E-T
TO0Fe ZF'B L/E-BL/2 €2 L¥ 3 SSTIT 00-85%900 dHAIWM HOTYAZ TANT 30 FIOVTIIA O0E/6T/E-6T/Z €2 Id I GGIT UILWM 00 FES-E-T
QLBER £9°0L ST1/Z2 €¢ I¥ 4 S51IT 8 BEP9-GSE-¥F-9F SWo 53 JODIN TEOESST/E-ST/E %52 S¥S 00 FES-E-T
HOISIATIO SAJIAGES TYIJO0S £ 3937
M0 NMOL T9EaNdIs 1 pung
# qo=UD LUNOUY uoT3dTIosa] 20TOoAUT IopuSn 2580 IUTT 2DToAUT Iagquny T9
LION% d¥wod
1I%d
A3Z ITYNEOOD drysumol BTH :9Q
TEQZ/S0/F0 - TEQZ/BOSE0 SIIVD LISCd AHIWD tXesp
Lfz :=beg dIHSHMOL ¥Td 4904 I¥C0dEd MOILOGIYLSIC T9 F2TOANT WY FEITT TE0E/S0Q/F0



T96t6 00 °SEZ HOLONTEYYE HHOD S&TEZe MOLLWZINYIH0 LITHLENTIVEH g0-1ddS-dd¥ F34 AQW TU0M Q0 " FFS-9-1
096%E8 [EIH i HIASHIALSTHHD HIS0Y T091%2 HOLLRE INTOY0 LIZdLEMIWH Jd-ILddS-da¥ FFI NOW TIOW Wd Q0 " FFS-3-1
LEE O GET ALIATIOW-LMEWMILYLE HIEWH 50¥€S ILID OS-NOILWIH OHINNILROZ-d%W2I Q07 LES-9-T
TEE DoGET ALIALLIW-LMEMELELE HIUTW SO¥¥s ILID OS-NOILYIME SHINNILNOZ-dWaI Q07 LES=D~T
TEE o sET ALIATIIW=LMEMILYLE HIdYH S08N2 LLID OS-HOILYIMIE SHIONILHOS-4¥31 00" LES-2-T
ek 00" SE ALIATIOW-LMEWNILYLE HIdWH S0d9¥2 ILID WSYH YIS WWNIWES-ISHI ‘T¥SIVHddR Q0" LES-8-T
LEZE coroe LNEWELYLE RdEWEddd SN2 LLID LRIANT WOOT-dEENYHED 27T 00 LES-9-T
LEE 6L F9 ALIATLIW-LNEMALYLS HIUYH SQUED ILID 4TEISHEAS ¥EMIWEL ISWITIN-ZTS00D 06-9£5-9-1
TO0FE 90781 I/E-6TfZ & I 3 SSTIT 00-9S9900 YILWM HOTHAZ H¥T 30 FIYTITA 0&/6T/E-61/Z 22 Ld 3 SG1T HEIVM 00" FES-0-T
QLetEs TOTELT STf2 €€ Id d SSTT 2 88F9-SE-FF-9F SWO S¥D ¥OIIN TZ20EZ/ST/E-ST/Z 0% S¥W2 00" FES-9-T
0ZE T 0IE Z¢ Id M GSTZT QITLETESEE XLISTELOATE HOSIOE HITYEMMOMWOD E£/2-82/T OTTIZIE9EE ALIDIWIDATE 00" PES-9-T
QEOFE 1078E ESST/F-9T/E T0O00-LB0ZL598% AMOHAITIL SSTTEEIM MOZI¥dA T0E/ST/F-9T/E EHOHATTIL 00 Ze5-5-T
BEBER FS'66 [Z02/8/v-6/E LSTOS00 L60 OT TLLHFLOCW LETIN0D TZ0ES68/F~6/E EMNOHd/IINEIINI 00 ge5-2-1
FEEEE S6°0FE 1202/ 9CETO09T0E FNOHSITAL AH0 SSEJIW TZ0Z/E SEETO09TOE INCOHIITIEL 00T ZES5-9-1
SZE FEEST IZOESPESE INEHAYd WSA DJSWI THRD JEHOLSND JSTL TEZ0Z/FESE ILNIWAYE Y53 OSYL Q0°0T15-9-1
LTE Fg ST IZ0ES0T/E LNEIHAW WSd J5WL HEED JEHOLENS DSYL TEQZ/OT/E LNEAWEYE ¥53 DSYL Q0°015-9-1
SE0Fe £8°£6E WNIWEYd TIday SIOKITII a0 TWIH2d WLT3d SIIIEMEE HITWEH Q0" 605-9-T
LEE FS ROL'% WNIWFdd TIddy EIHS 3NTE GNY §S0dD Z0TE SIIIENIE HITYIH Q0 605-5-T
HOISIALIO SUOSSESSY 9 2deq
FETEILITT HALNID ALINOWWOD & 3dag I0d Tel0g
DEEEE FI72FT {05) SHIVHIAEE IHOITHSYIS TONI "MINTE ¥ 435IYH (0S) SHIYHIAIA IHDITHSYIA 00°B95-S-T
9L €081 IHAWILYLS Ad¥ndEds THWD SSEANISOE EIWISENYN F2TI0-HTATHINOTT 00°895-5-1
9L B8 821 AEHHNINITIEd-IHNIHELYLS HIEWH TdYd SSINISNE LAAOWHE LNOCH AL-HOZWHY 00" E95-5-1
1EE EETFOE ALIAILON-INIHELYLS HIEWH S09¥2 ILID JHYD AL ONITICH-NOEZWHY 00 ESS-S-T
LEE BE &L LHIWALYLS AdWiuEda SOY%2 ILID [2) ¥WILWIH wET-0IL50D 00°E95-5-1
LZE BE GFZT LNAWILYLS AdW¥odEda SQU¥D ILID WEILOAWDD TIII-021500 00°655-5-1
LEE 9L 1F LAIWALYIS AdYNdEda SOY%2 ILID WANYETD/SESIM/ KEHIETA- 001500 00" BSS-5-T
TEX 9Z2° 12 ALIATLON=LNIWELYLS HOUYW Sa¥%¥d ILID (2) L3S IW¥Yd FEnLOId-HOZVWY 00" 185-5-1
LEE 05" IS LHNIAWALYLS AdW(HEES 50992 LLID SEANITINGD J004 LOO-FHYL-MNOIVHY 00" 155-5-T
LEE ET"ZTL LNAWILYLS Ad¥ndeIa SOYYD ILID  SETIE4NS WYddCdd WOINIS-LEIUYL 00 T55-5-1
LEE L5 IS LNAWILYLS AdWdEaad SQ9%2 ILIZ LIM S400 HOLLECd JILSWId-MOZWHY 00 186-6-1T
LEE 9578 LHNAWILYLS AdWnda3a SQUYD ILID SAITAdNS IMLLSYWL FMIM-O3LS00 00" 155-5-1
LEE 2F ' SFE LHAWILYLS AdWidazd SqdYa ILID S3IT4dNs SMILSYL AHIM-S, LNNIF 00" TS5S-5-T
LEE 09°rg LHAWELYLS AdWdEeEd SqdYa LLID dYEE MEMN ISENIHO-OHIM DHIH 00 T8S-6-T
LZE 0O FL LHAWELYLS AdWrddgz4d SIEWD ILID SEITTdENS SENILMITYA-TIEUL ¥¥TTI00 00" Te5-5-1
0Fd¥Fs 00T oZE (0T) NOIIZNELSHI SSWIJ SSEMLIA IMSMIINSIM WIDIHLYd (0T} WOILONELSMI SSWID SSENILA 00" LwS-5-1
BEQFH [E -1 {£) HOIIZDNEISHI SSWID SSEMLIA JTT WI3MLEYE IHDIT BHL {£} MOILDOMISMI SEWIJ SSEHIILL 00°L%5-5-1
2EO0FE 00" BFF (FT) NOIIZOELSHI SSYID SSEMLIA TONI ONILTIOSHOD €T1F (FT} WMOILDOWISHMI SS¥ID SSIMIIS 00" L%5-5-T
FOOTE 00098 TZ0E TWMEHTE AOTIO0€ SHI H9onlIT TdH0D SSEIOV IEMEWW  TZ0Z TY¥MENTY K3IT04 SHI €0ndIT 00°9%5-5-T
SBEER EQ° 0B SAdCTEANE /HEdYd /STEEVT SSEHAIH KATddNs E0IJJC OoNI SAJOTANANA/EddNd 00°0%5-5-1T
FEELE SE°LZ 1407 TAdW IW&EDW ¥3IIS0D EETFELET BOOIH TIMI ‘WSO HOOIY SEI400 T.Qd%¥ IWEIW¥ 921400 Q0 0¥5-5-1T
£66LH BOTOTIT IZ/LZ/F-BT/E IMEd FOSTIOEW ®EEIE0D "JMI ‘NS0 HCOIM ZSLE/F-8T/E LNEH FOSZOdW HEI40T 007 0%5-5-T
LEE ZLTOF LHINEINLS AdW0d9Ed SI¥YD LLID QEX0Z ¥ 9XF SINIEd-00LS0C 00 0%5-5-1
SEE 00" 5BE AUUNIMITIEG -LNENIINLS HEIUWH 0a¥d SSINIsSng HELLITSMAM dd%¥ JOYVLEOS-TIMID 00°BES-G-T
LZE 00 10T LHIWALYLS AdW0E93a STEWD ILID L YCLOOELSNI SNITHO-HILLIS HA%S Q07 LEG-5-T
SZE 8799 LHIWIINLS AdWd93d JE¥> SSINISng [F) HEINIASHLISNEYIS-NOZWHY 00~ LES=-5~T
C96ER oL R TZ0Z/8/E-6/Z ETGTFERES LRIYdS SLIND £ - TTED-3HNCHJITEL 00" 2E5-5-1
E96EG oL w3 TZ0Z/8/E-6/2 ETSTFEBESR LHIdds SLIHNO & - TTE0-3HCHJITIL Q0 gES-S-T
6S6EL FE 502 [Z0Z2/9T/b-LT/E TAFERZO0 L6 OT TLLE LEYIWOD  TZ0Z/9T/F-LTSE ENOHE/IINEILNI 007 gES-5-1
HILNID ALINOWWOD S 3dag
QR NMOL TYYENED T pung
# {oaUD 1UNOWY uoT3dTIosa] 2OTOAUT IOopUaA 0S8 SUTT SDTOAUT ISQUNE TS
LIJNY Jd%WCHE
aiwd
JEE T IYNEnO, drysumol ©13 :dd
TZOZ/S0/%D — TE0Z/RO/ED SELVA 1SCd AHIWD :I38(0
Lfg =beg dTHSNMOL WTd {904 IdCdEd NOILNETHLEIA TD HOI0AMI WY FESTT TZOZSS0/F0



ZEE 005k LNEHELYLE HIHTTH SOUYY ILID EBGES EJIOANI TAOMNTH-dmd 00°S95-1-%
GHEED 19119 SINYEEWM T2/E/E % 12/9/1 Iddd HOTHNE 3¥WT 20 ISWTIIA SLHYYUYM TZ/ESE § TZ/9/1 Iddd 00 e¥5-1-%
SHEEE EZ LB SINTEEYM TZ/ESE ¥ TZ/%9/1 Iddd IACED DHOT 30 ISWTIIA SLNTHERM TE/E/E § TZ/9/1 Lddd 00 B¥F5-1-%
LBEEH 98" LE SINYEEYM [Z/E/€ 3 T2/9/1 Iddd WEAQTIN 30 d9WTTIIA SINYHEYM TZ/E/E 5 TZ/9 T Iudd 00 BFS-1-C
9BEED B2 GE SIHTEdYM TZ/E/€ % [2/9/1 lddd O00M WUOHIMYH 30 JIVTIIA SLNWHEYM [Z2/E/E 5 TEZ/9/1 lddd 00 BFS-T1-£
GBELH T2 EZ SIHYEdYM TZ/E/E ¥ TZ/9/T 1¥dd Hd¥d YEIC S0 AOWTIIA SLHNTIERM TE2/E/E § TZ2/9/1 lddd 00" 6FS-T-€
FEEED 66 FL SINTETYM TZSE/E % T2/9/T Iddd  SHNINEWE HIMON 20 d9NVTIIA SINTHEYM TZ/ESE 3 TZ2/2/1 Iddd 00 B6FS-1-£
TEE BE 59Z LNINIIHLS BIUdH SgYYd IIID SANT TWOAMNY MMEI-EINODD ST 00 9p5-1-E
ZEE E8"L LNINZLTLS BOdWH SQHWD) ILID F3d DMISSEIOHNA EINOO0D IAWIT 00" 9FE-T-€
PEQFS 05 LS [Z0E8 AYYNYEEI-SEEA TYOIT 47T ‘ATIEH 5 HOIIMAZSOIWH 1208 AdWNYgIa-Sdad TWoal 00 PRS-T-E
DEOFS GZ°TF Z/ETSF-9T/F TO0D0-LBOZLG9E9 HNOHATTEL SSTTZAIM NOZTHEIN IZ0ESST/P-9T/C FHOHIETIL 00" ZES-T-E
ZEE LET08T LHAWELYLS E2d9n STYUYD ILIZ TEZ0ES0ESE-TZ/E T2IAYIS-ISWIOWID 00 gES-T-E
SEQFS 68 LFT FOTHEEd TI4d%¥  SIOHNITII 40 TY¥LNId ¥ITId SITAENTI HITVIH 00 606-T-E
LEE BT IRLT WOIWREEd TIddw  FIHS INTY duy¥ SS0E2 ZnIE SLIAENTD HII¥IH 00 605-T-%
NOISIALT FAIIWILSIMIRGY T 3dag
QN3 a¥od I¥dEEMES £ pund

00 FZS'T Aund SONYLISISSY TIWHENID ¢ Pund Iod [e30l

00" FES'T g adag zod Teaol
DEZOFE 00°FZZ E0-TTOSZEQTE-TER ISYD TEIL IMOCISIA Z0-TI09ZENTEZ-TZ4 TSI 00" 10L-0-2
BTOFH 00" 00E‘T TO-TTOSZEQTE-TE# IASYWD OHI ZAILOWOLOY NOLOMIWIS TO-TT09ZEQTZ~TZ# ISHD 007 T0L-0-2
0 3dag
QMnd EIMYISISSY TWHENMID ¢ pung

0SS DED"EL QUNd MMoI TYEENID T pung Icid TE3ol

ZI'Z69 T HOISIALD MOIEYIGCASHNWAL ¢ 3deg o3 fe3ol

SLEER 0o0°0g F ¥TII-MOIL2E4ASHI RIA2EWS I d3IMZ0 I2IAEIS S, AMNIE F ¥T3-MOILOEISHI ALIAWS 00" 696-L-

ZHELH FE°99 IRTI-H0SHAS MOTIMIY  OMI “IAILOWOLIOY ATTIIEH,O TH¥TI-HOSHES MOTIHIV 00 938-L-1
BLEEE oS oL THTI-SHI¥dTd JOSHES AWM  Jd30 AWMHEOIH JIHSHMOL YIZ THTII-SEI¥dTd JOSHIES AYH 00°995-1-T
CEQFS BZ GZL INITOSYD THL JTCOCTEY OHI Sd NEHSHOD FUITOSWD THO JT0S0EAT 00 195-L-T
ZI96EH GZ TIFL 1Z0Z/8/E-6/Z CTISTFABER 1iTdds SIIHO ¥ - TTIZ-JNOHSETAL 00 ZES-L-T
SEQFS LZ'LF ANIREEd TIdd¥  SICHMITII A0 TY¥INId ¥1THa SLIAENAT HITYAH 00 605-L-T
LEE Be 0TS WOIWNEEd TI¥dY JIHS INTY ANY S5042 INTE SLIAENAY HLIYAH 00 605-L-1
HOISTALD HOIEZWIHCASNWEL o 3dag

BYESL LY HOISIAIO Sd0SS3SSY ¢ 3deg Tos (eicd
LOOFE 0o GLE SHI0T-30¥dSdn ALTEADES I "2d¥S ¥ MOO0T NOISIOEHd SH20T-30W4DEN LLIMOOIS 00°595-9-T
1EE 66 ZF RLIATLOW-LMNAWELYIS HIUYH SIYYD ILIZ  MENTY MIVROI-SHOTIOTOS NECMIIN 00 595-9-T
CEQFE ZL R AHITOSYD TN dTCOCEEY JMI S3 AMISHNOD AMITOSYD THO JTI0D0ddY 00" 195-9-1
£T10F6 00-99%8 ‘g€ HEHOTAKE O¥od TZ0F MY Jd0 CHOd RELNOOD SENOM HIEOTdNE qU0d TZ0Z 00 655-9-T
B66E6 95 LBY'E LOOANE FSWET HEIL0D LOTEI0 FISO0HTIEM Lnoind ISYAT €IT4A0D 00 655-9-T
LZE 66 BFL'T LNAWZLYLS Advndddd SOUYD ILID d0LAYT OACNIT-NOZTHY 00"6685-9-T
LEZE 65 TE9E LHAWILTLS Adwndgda SAE¥D ILIJ ILDELCEd IHATIZOW dOLdYI-NOTWHY 00 AGS5-9-T
LEZE 9F"0BT LNIWILWIS Addndgdd STEYD ILID 4¥d/dL/SIATHALLYE  HOLINOK-02IS0D 00 655-9-1
£00FE 0ot o9 NOLOHTIEawdar - 1202 SENd OW¥Il 1L FHIL A0 ¥3LAWHD SIOMITTI MNOIONIWEWED - [Z07 S3Nd OWYI 1T 00°955-9-1
TIEE £9°LoE EIIATIOW-INIWELWIS HIWUWH SOUYD IIID FLINS ¥¥LS02-g¥IS0D 00" 955-9-1
LEE £9°LoE LNIWILYIS AdvWndgda SOd¥d ILID FLINS d¥LS00-dEY¥IS0d 00°9%5-9-T
LEET 0050 LHAWILYWIS AdwWndg3a STYYD IIIZ 20 FEd A07 THOH ¥d-MHSSY HOLTVEd 00°9%5-9-T
HOISIAIO SHOSSIASSY 9 3d3g
aHNd MMCIL TYEdENIS T pung
§ yoaygD JUNOUY uocT1idTIoSs] =20T0AUT Iopuapn osag SUTT S0TCoAUT Iagunp 9

LIONT qavog
aIvd
QIZITWNEA00 drysumcl B21d *9Q
T20Z/50/%0 - TZO0T/60/E0 STIWI Lsod AHIYD :x=asQ
Ly iabeg JIHSHMOL %T1E H0d Lu0ddd MOILAEIYISIA T9 EITOANI

WY FETT TZOEZ/G0/F0



GOTOLE'TT g 3dsg 3e3 TEICL
TIOFG Z0°0BE (AX9E"#1) TIOS d0L QITIHEATNL Indgds TYIHIALYW 5§, d2LSdT {QZ92°FT) ‘1108 d40L TAZI4EATIAL 00" LAS-0-¥
81¢ 69 "SER SLHIT I¥LS TTI¥ BOC0RLC90L0 ALIDIELIOHATH HOSTIOd HLITYAMNOWAODY Z/2-92/T 800F.L090L0 RLISIELOATE 00 FES-0-F
SZOFR Z1 BGL (ThamEg Jad 06/ (ZIT)E4I4 2nd SENIS WM J0 YELEM NWIIHEWY TIW Ad 06/ (Z2TT1ddId Jad SEUASGETIEED 00 28s-0-%
£CO0F6 00 FLF AONHIVED AT/AT U¥ER ¥SHW 0Z02 IWIDOSSY HOLTIWYH ITWMAD HOWNIYET JIT/8T U¥EA FSH 0202 00 Z8s-0- w

ZET 0000’1 LNAWZLTLS HOHEH SaYYd ILI (SZ} I50d dZIINVATYS-ZIIA IH 00" 0Ls-0-
CEE 0o se LNAWZLWLS HOWYH SOHYWD ILIZ TTIK N9S AWMIATH] MIOQJIIH-ZIA IH 00" 0LS-0-

CEE 00065 INAWZLTLS HOUWH SqdYY ILIIZ (0T)ESWE/(0T)aS0d FEWnNOS-IIA IH 0Q 0LS—-0- w
CEOFG S5°rLE TALTO TTo2 XITESIAIA NI 5S4 AHESHOD 9 XIATISIITTANITIOSYD TN JTOSOdAY 00 Ta5-0-%
tEOFG 60°T9E°T ANITOSWS THI JTCO0HHT JMI Sd AHESNOD AMITOSYS TH0 OTOSOdHEY 04" T195-0-%
SEOFE 20°S8F ROIWNAdd TIddd  SICHNITII 40 TYLNIG ¥ITdd SLIAEINAT HLTYIH 00 605-0-¥
LEE ZG°STE" WOIWAEd Trdd¥  IIHS I0TH aWy¥ $S04D 3079 SLIAENTEY HITYAH m.u.mamnmé
0 3daq
aund a¥0dE IKINYWdEd 7 pund

FL BER'OT arnd J90d TVdINID £ pung Iog TEICL

85 TET L HOISIAIO EONWNELNIYW f 3deg 103 Telol
920%4 00" 6s¥ (QL-2) £855 1o0d0dd SELTOTAOSY LSTMITIH (0L 2) £89 Lo0A0dd 00 Q0BS-F-€
FE0F0 e 16T 9T-(8) SLEDIT LOT OWNINYWd L1d4dNS DIWIDETH JOOMITII {27) dINTa HIJIM QD LLS-F-E
DIOFD CZ 6T HOIIHE YI-Hd¥MIdYH OSIW AFP#LSD  WMIAWH 3NTEA B04d1 9E45¥0 I23aTde I-Ta¥MIdvYH 3SIH Q0" LLS-F-E
LEOFS BF LE (2T} QINTd @3SIM 2JHI ‘'IATICHOLOY ATTIITI,O {Z1) dINI3 €3dIm Q0 B95-F-¢
LEAFE ET'G00'T (02} 9IN/TI0L/TI0O-SEEITIA  OHNT "EATICHOLOY ATIIZY,0 {0g) EIY/T3Nd/II0-SHELTIA 00 685-¥-€
CEE Sk 8BS LMIMALYLE HIEWH 50992 ILID -KTAWESSW JECULS-Td0W N S3IE0ULS Q0" e95-¥-¢
LLGER g 1L ETI-TIWNTHNE 5T2 ATd/dENIYd 9F#LSD WMIIWH dNTYA 3041 d3dS5¥D E£TI-TIWYNI STD W18/ 8ZWIEd a0 e95-F-¢
Z8a Z0°8 IWAINIA-{T) ¥IITII3 TIQ OMI “FIATIICWOLOY ATTIIZd O OWELNEA- (1) ¥3ITII TIO Q0" L9S-F-E
ZB0ER 9666 MIIALSATHS I¥IH0E-{Z)SYILTIZ TRHE O2MI “ZATICHOLOY ATTIEY,Q HYIILSTINS IWodod- (2) S43ITII diH 00" L9S-F-¢
LHOER 09 9ZT LY2E09-NISYD/dIW,/TIO SYEITII  OHI 'EATIOWOIOY ATTIZY, O IWIECE-MIEY D/ MIN,/TI0 SHELTId 007 L9S-F-¢
086EG 85°TE HEIINE Y¥TIORNY T1ddNS 7 INIWSINTE dEM0ED WEIINg dTINHRY Q0" L95-F-E
QLBES S5°Z6 IVHINIANA-0EOLOMIAH ML LT S AL TAdRE  ANYdH0D IHAWNSINDE SIYdNE O dINIA-OdOLOEdiH /9L 1d /LTI LH d0°L9S-F-E
FLEBES Ly SEL LH2g09-350d f ATEE S A0 LY NI LT 1T 'IMOE0E SYILY LW IECE-IS0E f AVTTY S HOLRIEI L TR 00" L9S-F-E
EHEEE Q0 8ZF HEMWIEL INIT EIM0TE LAFEINTE d3M0d 0SS0y dIHWIEL SNIT/HEMCTE 00" #95-F-E
SS6ER 18" 1% IHNAWALYLS RA¥nddadd  2JIAYES LIddED I0d3d ZROH SHIgIAITOS//ENYING,/TAvn0s 431474 00" #¥9S5-F-€
ZEE Q0 0oE IHAWMILELS HIEWH SO99D ILID  OMINEYE O/ (SHOIS d0LS-EIn IH 00 Z95-F-£
ZEE Qo000 INIHELYLS HIUVH SQEYD ILID [5Z) 1504 JZEINYATYS-IIA IH 00" E9S-F-£
T86ES FO 962 088 FOWSSHW- (2} REILIYY ¥¥D 2102 2 AYILIWE TIV SLWLSHIILNI COdd J99553W- (2) AddLivE 9¥2 47103 00 E95-F-€
BLEES FT T Q0T T HHI 0Z-uF/T ANTARICD TYNILSYA (00T) Z MHA 02-uF/T 00 "g95-F-€
BLEES L9 L (FIEIEg00u 8/ T/ {F} LIELOT/S/ {9) LIEuE /T INWAWCD TYNILSYS SF0Cu8/T/(F)IIH.9T/5/ (9) 119.0/E 00 "€95-F-¢€
BLEED BE " F& (7) SHSIO DNIANYS/ (2T} ¥IdEOr ANYAHCD TUYNILSYA {F) SHSIO INIANYS,/AZT) EI8dor 00 Z295-F-t
LLeED BS"9 {Z) 1dS J3dWnM IHM/HTE o2 974150 WMOdEWH INTEA JINEL d3d5%WD (21 LIS HIFW0H IHM/HTE WE 00 Z95-F-%¢
LLGER 6" LdS HIEWNN IHM/ATE oZ $¥#L50 WMOEWH INTEA INEL 434590 LS HIAWNON IHM/MTE W 00 €95-¥-%
ELBES SLE0T 0TS ¥22 F§ OMI INITTALIDW JTT ‘Y80 SWOHIY OIS 93D P ONI FNITRIIOW Q0 Z295-9-¢
CGGLh BEET LHAWILYLS Ad¥ndgdd  JInddS LIJITdD LOd3J dWCH TI04 IHIIT d903 LHNIWd 00" Z295-%-¢
TEQF® BETEE SE€ Jd MW OHOE S09EZ 00-TES200 EILWM HITHNZ 3NYT 20 dO¥TIIA 6T/E-61/2 3AWT OHOA G09EZ HILIWM 00 FES-%-£
LEGER LOTELT Z 08 E¥¥T OHJE 53 B 000T-F9-22-L9 S¥2 SHE HOOIM TZ0ESFISE-CT/E SHD Q0 " FES-P-E
9GEEE 79°10F ¥ I¥¥T OHOF S09EZ £ ODOT-BO-£8-ZT1 SW2 S¥D HOOIN TEQZ/FI/E-ET/ T S¥S 00" FES-F-F
6T1E 92 LLE HTTHLOTAIW S¢ S00T9ZL9F1 RALIDIMLIOITE HOSIOd HITWAMNOMAOD Z2/2-8Z/T1 800T92L9FT RLIDINVLOETI Q0" FES-F-E
ZT0F6 00 05S AT OHI3 § FSAHENS-Zdd HIVd3Y  "ONHI “TYIINYHOIW HWHHEEHS IAVT OHDE-Zdd dIvddd Q0 0ES-F-E
MOISIATO FONYNILNINA § 3dsg

9L 90 ‘g KOTSIATO FAIITHLSINIMGY T 3dag 103 1eloL
HOISIALD EAIIWHISINIWGY [ 3Id=ag
QN Y0y TYdENZES £ pung
# Ho=2Ud AUNOWY uotT3dTIoSa] 20TOoAUT Iopuapn 28230 [UTT 2DTOAUT I=qunpy 19

LIANY JEW0od
aIwd
QIAZTTENAENO, drysumog BT :€d
TZ0EZ/S0/F0 - TEQZ/60/E0 SHIYWA LSCd FHI®YD :3=8n
Lic rzbeg dIHSHMOL W13 ¥04d 1404Ed NOILNEIWLSIA T2 FJI0ANT

WY FE:TT TE0Z/S0/%0



GEOIE’T Qg ZOMYRILNIVA ZH3IdHED 9 PuUng 103 TEIOL

GETCIE’T g0 3dsa 103 TE3lOL
£HGED 00 8ek WIPWIEL HNIT,/ EIM0TE INIWAINDT ¥IMOd O5Smd HERWILL IMIT/ EEIMOTH 00" ¥95-0-%
Z96ED SE'EE 1Z202/8/E-6/¢ EISIFSHES LNI¥dS LINO T - TTE2-ZNOHIZTAL 00 ZES-0-9
B00F6 00058 NITIIND-SNINAE0 dAWHD LIN0Y  FS AEILIWAD TeNMOISSEIoud HITTIIND-SHINIED dA¥ds LT0aY Dn.NNMlﬂlm
0 2dag
ON0a FONYNIINIVH AHELAWED 9 pung

DE TTZ ‘0% annd IOHENEINIYH H&¥e § pund Iod Telof

0E"TTE'0S 0 3deg 304 TEIOL
LEOFB 00 E9E'LF £ dD ¥ LHNEWESWId3d DWAH-2D SESIHEJYELNG MILAWR ¢ d0 7 LNIWIOWIddd IWAH-2D 00 009-0-5
000F6 99" LE T/E-6T,/2 22 L€ 3 TTIT O0-EL9900 WIIWM HOTWNZ I¥YT 20 d99TIIn Sl /E-6T/2 04 ISAdLENS 0BE HIIWM 00" FES-D-G
5e6E6 96" 8% GT/E—6T/E ISAEENS 08E TO-60T900 HILWM H2I4AZ TA¥T 0 ISYTIIA JeI1/E-6T1/¢ QW ISAHANS (R HIIWM Q0 "FES-0-5
CLEEG S0°T19¢ f€ 0¥ ESRYEAS (8 L BYZT-Z9-09-1& SWI S¥D HOIIN TEQZ/ST/E-ST/E 52 Q0" FES-0-5
FZE 8622 T 09 JdIsTdL SE Z00959SE0T RIISTHLOATH HOSIOZ HITYEMNOMWOD /(T-62/ZT Z00959SE£0T ALIOTELIITH 00 "FES-0-5
ZZE TO E€EZ2 T €€ Ld ¥ TITT OFQLSTECFD ALIOIVMLOATI HOSIOZE HITWIMNOWWOD £/2-82/T 0F0LSTEZR0 ALIDIEIDITA o0 FES-0-5
IZE gF " TLL fT 38FRdEnNs 08t FTI090ZTIEE AIIDIHIOATIE HOSIQE HITWAMNOMNWOD £/2-82/T FI090ZTTEZ ALIDIELIELH 00" FES-0-5
CEOFG 86 °6C ONIML IHM 0SOT-3T# 9F#LSD WMIHYH 3NTEn EN4L 9E4SWD ENIML IHM 0SOT-3T# 00 TE5-0-S
SEZ0F6 6B Z5 20-S LW NOTLLTA08900 I59IATHNA JI-SIVH Q0 0Z5-0-5
cT10FB 00" 085S MY OHODE T ZSAMUNS-Z4d HI¥4dY  CONI TYOINYHITW NYWHIHS dd FSXREUNE-E2dd EIYvddd Q0" 0Z5-0-5
0TO0FG LE™S NOITILANYS WONA -LNIWd 9F+#L5D2 WMJI4WH ENTdA 204l 93d8%WD ROTITTIIAWd HOMM -LMIWd Q0 0Z5-0-5
S00F6 DZ 0L HAOIAYES HOLLWHIWSILHT ATHINCH 02 CIWIIHD "H-FE9 ‘HIMEC 2 FOIAYES HOTIWNIWYEIXE LTHIHOK Q0 0Z5-0-5
966E6 BE"Z5 J22-5LWH NOTLTHOI90D ISYIATNA J3-8IWH Q0" 0Z5-0-5
SS6LE6 65°0E IMERNILYLE Xd¥0Eddd  2IAM3ES LIAZdD L0430 TWOH (2} HINTITI LATIOL XOE0ID/d0ON Q0 0Z5-0-5S
SZE £ 61 IZ0Z/PCZ/E INIWAYd WS4 J5YL D JEMOLSND 2SWL TZ0ESFESE INAMAYS WSd JSWL a0 0T5-0-5
LTE £E2°hT TZ0ES0T/E INIAWMAYd WSd DJSYL TEYD JIHCLS0D DSYL IZ0Z/0T/E LHAWAYd 9S4 25YL Q0 0T5-0-5
SEQFG LT LF FOTWIdd TIddY SIONITII 40 TTYLnEd Y.LT1dd SLIAANIYE HLTYIH QD eQ5-0-5
LEE 6509 MFOIMAYd TIddY EIHS d0Td JNW SS0Hd dnT1g SLIAANIEE HLTYHH Q0 605-0-5
¢ 3dsg
QM3 TIDINEHELNITH Hd49%¥8 S punz

SOTOLETT awnd dI90d ININYWEdd F pund 103 Te3oL
aund JI¥oy LHANYRYgEd 7 puna
£ {osuD 1L Oy uoT3dTIDEe] 20ToOAUT Iopusp as3g 2UTT S0T0AUT Isquny TIo

LIAnw JEW0d
a1%d

QIZITINHOOL diysumol, =273 :9d
TZ0Z/S0/%70 - TE0E/60/E0 SEIWd 1504 ELHIWD :Iasn

Lfo rabeg AIHSNMOL ¥T1E H0d [H0ddd NOILOZSTEISIO 19 d2I0ANI WY FEITT TZ0Z/50/F0



PG PBSLFT

ispund TI¥ 104 TEI0%

GE"GIE'T BINIYW AMELEWED 9 pund
0 TITZ'0S INENELHNIYH WdW¥d § pund
GO°0LE‘TT ¥0E IHANYWETd § pund
FLUEEF 0T 04 g¥od TYEENTS £ pund
00 FES'T YISTSSY TYdENTD T Pund
05 0ED‘EL [d HMOL TWEENTID T pund
CISTEICL puUng
# YOSyl  1unowy ucT3dTIOSS] S0TOAUT Iopuap 0S8 BUTT 30TCAUT Taquny T9
LIOINW adwog
dIvdd
QIZITENEO00 drysumc] BIE :€q

LiL :abeg

TZ0Z/50/F0 - TEO0EZ/60/E0 SILYd LS04
dIHSHMOL WIE ¥0d Ld0ddd MNOILO9IYMISIA TS EDIOANT

AHIYD :I8S50
Wd FE-TT TZOZSS0/FD



04/05/2021 12:22 FM Page: 1/1
User: CATHY

DE: ELA TOWNSHIP

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP

FROM 03/01/2021 TO 03/31/2021

FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 03/01/2021 Debits Credits 03/31/2021
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110152/110190 224,356.63 167,000.81 174,550.21 216,807.23
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 926,721.85 42 .65 150,000.00 776,764.50
101.07 BARR. #/930429-MONEY MARKET 268,251.82 15.92 0.00 268,267.74
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 102,011.49 0.00 0.00 102,011.49
103.086 INLAND-CD #939262 3/31/21 3MO 37,069.88 0.00 0.00 37,062.88
103.07 BARR.1.66%-18M0O-5/21/21 541,059.64 0.00 0.00 541,059.64
104.04 CS/CDARS .07% 7/22/21-6MO 449,807.99 0.00 0.00 449,807.99
GENEEAL TOWN FUND 2,54%,279.30 167,059.38 324,550.21 2,391,788.47
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 20,495.66 0.77 1,530.44 18, 965.99
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986=MONEY MARKET 119,615.86 5.5l 0.00 119,621.37
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 140,111.52 6.28 1,530.44 138,587.36
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 206,746.25 44,737.68 20,116, 36 231,367.57
101 .05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,206,373.16 55,52 0.00 1,206,428.68
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,413,119.41 44,783.20 20,116, 36 1,437,796.25
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 147,122.79 100,008.20 72,016.83 175,114.16
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 458,241.16 21.09 100,000.00 358,262.25
101.086 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 65,997.40 2 19.96 65, 982.55
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 671,361.35 100,034.40 172,036.79 599, 358.96
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110180 81,770.91 15,814.21 11,034.64 86,550.48
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 72,700.25 3.35 15,000.00 57,703.60
102.00 CORMNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,565.99 0.00 0.00 128,565, 9%
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 283,037.15 15,817.586 26,034.64 272,820.07
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#1101582/110190 8,065.26 10,000.50 2,724.40 15,341.36
101.05 INLAND BK.#107286-MONEY MARKET 232,468.99 10.70 10,000.00 222,479.69
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 240Q,534.25 10,011.20 12,724.40 237,821.05
TOTAL - ALL FUND3 5,297,442 .98 337,722.02 556,992.84 5,078,172.1¢6




04/05/2021 12:24 BM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
User: CATHY i
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR Y70 BALANCE 202021 AVAILABLE

HONTH 03/31/2021 0373172021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept O
1=-0=-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 2,009,784.12 2,056,563.00 46,778.688
1=-0=-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 733.96 12,254.30 11,000.00 {1,254.30)
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 70.22 32,081.27 18,000.00 (14,081.27)
1=0=-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,966,525.00 1,966,525.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 3,363.00 49,755.25 28,000.00 (21,755.25)
Total Dept 0 4,167.18 2,103,874.94 4,080,088.00 1,976,213.06
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 911.74 0.00 (911.74)
Total Dept 3 — SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 0.00 911.74 0.00 (911.74)
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
1-5-409.00 DONATICNS 0.00 2,219.00 1,500.00 (719,00}
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANEOQOUS INCOME 0.00 49,245.11 0.00 (49,245.11)
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 (5,975.00) 16,850.00 22,825,00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 (4,100.00) 9,575.00 13,675.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 (396.00) 20,000.00 20,396.00
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5-410.06 KID3 DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-5-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 1,401.00 12,810.00 75,000.00 62,190.00
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES Q.00 5,639.80 25,000.00 19,360.20
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 3,804.00 31,037.00 18,000.00 (13,037.00)
1-5-411.04 HMOM-RESIDENT FEES 0.00 169.00 2,500.00 2,331.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 5,205.00 93,648.91 182,625.00 88,976.09
Dept & - ASSESS0RS DIVISION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME Q.00 13,037.04 0.00 (13,037.04)
Total Dept 6 - ASSESS0RS DIVISION Q.00 13,037.04 0.00 (13,037.04)
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 15,838.46 0.00 (15,838.446)
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 52B._26 4,424 .91 7,000.00 2,575.09
1-7-410.,02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 154.00 1,456.00 8,000.00 6,544.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 462.00 3,906.00 10,000.00 6,094.00
Total Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1,144.26 25,825.37 25,000.00 (625.37)
TOTAL REVENUES 10,516.44 2,237,098.00 4,287,713.00 2,050,615.00
Expenditures
Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 10,566.58 144,740.86 165,000.00 20,259.14
1=-1=-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,628.56 20,230.45 24,500.00 4,269.55
1=1=510.00 HRA 0.00 277.29 3,350.00 3,072.71
1=-1=511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TaX 773.72 10,653.27 13,000.00 2,346.73
1-1=-512.00 IMRF 748.11 10,289.91 12,000.00 1,710.09
1=-1=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT CCOMPEHMSATION 0.00 1,180,368 1,500.00 319.64
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,180.71 13,121.88 20,000.00 6,878.12
1=1=528.00 INSURANCE (4,631.00) 24,902.00 33,000.00 8,098.00
1=-1=-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 527,92 6,585.00 7,000.00 415.00
1-1=534.00 UTILITIES 318.58 3,598.83 7.000.00 3,401.17
L=1=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 29,90 2,000.,00 1,970.10
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500,00 500.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 424.85 5,772.74 10,300.00 4,527.26
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 4,839, 32 9,500,00 4,660, 68
1=-1=-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 20,558.74 24,000.00 3,441.26
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 418,93 6,346.67 10,000.,00 3,653.33
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC MNOTICES 0.00 213.33 500,00 286,67
1-1=-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 3,000.,00 32,000.00 32,000.00 0.00
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPFLIES 752.27 5,471.46 6,000,00 52H.54
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 236,00 1,574:93 2,000.00 425.27
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 141.05 13,761.98 14,000.00 238.02
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 74,80 932.30 5,300.00 4,367.70



04/05/2021 12:25 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8
User: CATHY
G8: iR SOmMETE FERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2020-2| AVAILABLE

HONTH 03/31/2021 0373172001 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 765.83 2,500.00 1,734.17
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL TMPROVEMENTS 875.00 1,135.00 5,000.00 3,865.00
1-1-600.00 CAPTTAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISTON 18,046.08 328,981.85 1,414,950.00 1,085,968.15
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00
1-2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,041.67 12,500.13 12,500.00 {0.13)
1-2-503.00 ASSESS0R 7,340.00 86, 784.72 B7,000.00 215.28
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 18,750.15 20,000.00 1,249.85
1-2-506.00 TREASURER B3.33 999,96 1,000.00 0.04
1-2-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 98.40 0.00 8,500.00 B,500.00
1-2-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 976.40 11,488.10 13,000.00 1,511.90
1-2-512.00 IMRF 519.67 6,170.25 6,500.00 329.75
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 25.00 2,000.00 1,975.00
Total Dept 2 = ELECTED QFFICIALS 15,476.15 181,718.31 198,500.00 16,781.89
Dept 3 = SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1=3=500.00 SALARIES 14,333.84 185, 008.86 200,000.00 14,991.14
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,134.74 12,898,24 25,500.00 12,601.76
1=3=510.00 HRA 0.00 267.29 4,750,00 4,482.71
1=-3-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,079.13 13,957.30 16,000.00 2,042.70
1-3=512.00 IMRF 1,014.83 12,988,911 15,000.00 2,011.09
1-3-513.00 UNEMELOYMENT COMEENSATION 0.00 1,306.23 1,800.00 493.77
1=3=528.00 INSURANCE 427.65 427.65 550.00 122.35
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 275.52 3,317.70 3,900.00 5H2.30
1-3=534.00 UTILITIES 227.56 2,515.96 3,000.00 484.04
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000,00 2,000.00
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 882.33 1,873.33 2,000.00 126.67
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.50 100.00 99.50
1-3-540.00 ERINTING 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 311.00 1,099.02 1,200.00 100.98
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 16.49 437.74 1,000.00 562.26
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 70.10 1,500.00 1,429.90
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,182.03 1,300.00 117.97
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-3-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-FROJECTS/MAINT 384,97 6,42B.40 8,000.00 1,571.60
1-3-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT FLAN 0.00 32,623.00 33,000.00 377.00
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 20,088.06 276,402.26 321,800.00 45,397.74
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 24,008.09 319,402.70 417,000.00 97,597.30
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,317.63 24,811.54 33,500.00 8,688.46
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 478.42 5,150.00 4,671.58
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,772.24 23,670.65 32,400.00 8,729.35
1-5-512.00 IMRF 1,624.54 20,493.56 24,400.00 3,906.44
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 3,862.53 5,300.00 1,437.47
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 164.00 2,394.17 2,000.00 (394.17)
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 3,999.20 22,735.32 18,000.00 (4,735.32)
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 0.00 7.500.00 7,500.00
1-5-532.00 TELEPHOME/ INTERNET 78B6.55 7,133.50 7,300.00 166.50
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 1,700.00
1-5-537.00 ERUCATION 167.28 (437.28) 5,500.00 5,937.28
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 385.00 3,781.90 9,750.00 5,968.10
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 622.96 5,755.23 16,000.00 10,244.77
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 874.65 2,040.31 2,250.00 209.69
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 736.00 5,816.54 93, 900.00 88, 083.46
1=-5-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 0.00 102.50 10,000.00 9,897.50
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 609.14 2,482.94 10,000.00 7,517.06
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 5,800,00 5,800.00
1=-5=-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 41.76 1,183:.73 2,500.00 1,316.27
1-5-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1,249.98 1,249,98 3,500.00 2,250.02
1-5=561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-5=563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT 513.19 B54.65 3,000.00 2,145.35
1-5-565.00 TNFORMATION TECHMOLOGY 0.00 3,008.06 3,900.00 891.94
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 166.17 499,95 3,200.00 2,700.05
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 5,092.30 3,650.00 (1,442.30)




04/05/2021 12:25 BM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8

2 a
Eg?rELhﬂgg;NSHEP PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 202021 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/202| 033112021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 40,039, 38 456,413.20 728,200,00 271,786.80
Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISICN
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 16,619,58 256,717.62 320,000.00 63,282.38
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,373.71 54,634.85 68,000.00 13,365.15
1-6-510.00 HRA 79.88 3,796.46 9,000.00 5,203.54
1-6-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 1,229.93 19,578.31 26,000.00 6,421.69
1-6-512.00 IMRF 1,082.90 17,251,861 22,000.00 4,748,39
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,256.67 2,700.00 443.33
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 378.50 4,753.01 5,000.00 246.99
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 364.07 4,025.48 5,000.00 974,52
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 64.19 810.06 1,500.00 GA9,94
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 430.00 731.00 2,500.00 1,7659.00
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 75.50 75.00 (0.50)
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 216.68 3,994.09 4,000.00 5,91
1-6-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 450.00 615.00 5,000.00 4,385.00
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 870.24 6,686.%4 6,500.00 {186.94)
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 2,132.41 1,750.00 (382.41)
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 38,855.00 43,351.83 2,500.00 (40,851 .83)
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OIL 43,97 999.65 1,500.00 500,35
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 917.99 14,199.50 20,000.00 5,800.50
1-6-568.,00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 114.23 500.00 385,77
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 218.54 679.67 2,500.00 1,820.33
Total Dept 6 — ASSESS0RS DIVISION 66,195.18 437,403.89 506,025.00 68,621.11
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATIOCN DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 6,026.68 93,008.81 132,000.00 38,991.19
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 567.37 7,055.41 8,500.00 1,444 .59
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 T6.14 1,650.00 1,573.86
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 459._446 7,028_.28 11,000.00 3,971.74
1-7-512.00 IMRF 331.40 5,443.75 10,000.00 4,556 25
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATTON 0.00 1,249.79 1,400.00 150.21
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS /TESTING 0.00 177.75 600.00 422 .25
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE (505.00) 1,828.00 4,000.00 2,172.00
1-7-532.00C TELEFHONE 141.25 1,682.88 1,800.00 L17 .32
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 BY2.00
1-7-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL 730.16 6,090.86 18, 000,00 11,909.14
1-7-566.00 VEHICLE REPAIRS 137.34 4,707.97 8,000.00 3,292.03
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 203.7e6 2,506.12 8,000.00 5,493.88
Total Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION B,162.42 130,963.74 206,450.00 75,486, 26
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 168,007.27 1,811,883.25 3,375,925.00 1,564,041.75
Fund 1 =- GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 10,516.44  2,237,088.00 4,287,713.00  2,050,615.00
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 168,007.27 1,811,883.25 3,375,925.00 1,564,041.75

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (157,490.83) 425,214.75 911,788.00 486,573.25



04/05/2021 12:25 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 4/8
User: CATHY ; &
il g PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 020-21 AYAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2021 03312021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORHAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
pept 0
2-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 44,197.01 37, 680.00 (6,517.01)
2-0-404_00 INTEREST INCOME 6.28 356.47 1,000.00 643.53
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 120, 698.00 120, 698.00
Total Dept 0 6.28 44,553.48 159, 378.00 114,824 .52
TOTAL REVENUES 6.28 44,553.48 159,378.00 114,824.52
Expenditures
Dept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARTES 1,333.96 15,617.79 20,000.00 4,382.21
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 102.04 1,194.71 1,600.00 405.29
2-0-512.00 IMRF 94.44 1,110.33 1,500.00 3189.67
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 173.58 200.00 26.42
2-0-537.00 EDUCATICN 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSTSTANCE 0.00 8,567.82 80, 000.00 71,432.18
2-0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 1,530.44 26,664.23 123,800.00 97,135.77
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,530.44 26,664.23 123, 800.00 97,135.77
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 6.28 44,553.48 159,378.00 114,824 .52
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,530.44 26,664.23 123,800.00 97,135.77
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,524.186) 17,889.25 35,578.00 17, 688.75



04/05/Ei$ﬁyl2:25 M REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8
User: CATH? i :
Bi: Bid TowiiEiss PERICD ENDING 03/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 020-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 03/31/2021 0373172021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 214,451.05 250,400.00 35,948.95
3-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 766.77 12,801.99 10,000.00 (2, 801.99)
3-0-404.00 INTEREST TNCOME 61.82 4,463.06 1,000.00 (3,463.06)
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,421,381.00 1,421,381.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 3,384.84 5,000.00 1,615.16
3-0-410.01 HWY.ENT. INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 392 .30 2,452.95 5,000.00 2,547.05
3-0-410.02 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 38,850.32 271,021.086 162,000.00 (109,021.06)
3-0-410.03 HWY . ENT . INCOME/VILL. LONG GROVE 196.00 109,242.24 20,000.00 (89,242 .24)
3-0-410.04 HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL. MORTH BARRINGTON 28.00 28,594.75 10,000.00 (18,594.75)
3-0-410.05 HWY . ENT. INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 471.00 119, 668.33 20,000.00 (39, 668 .33)
Total Dept 0 40,766.21 766,080.27 1,904,781.00 1,138,700.73
TOTAL REVENUES 40, 766.21 766,080.27 1,904,781.00 1,138,700.73
Expenditures
pept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 2,265.25 57,410.50 72,500.00 15, 089.50
3-1-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,041.66 12,499.83 12,500.00 0.17
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 1,628.56 20,419.86 24,500.00 4,080.14
3-1=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 233.04 3,196.56 5,000.00 1,803.44
3=1=512.00 IMRF 160.38 2,304.91 4,000.00 1,695.09
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMEPENSATION 0.00 347.17 700.00 352.83
3=1=528.00 INSURANCE (3,284.00) 23,307.00 24,000.00 5,693.00
3=1=532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 222.62 4,385.52 7,000.00 2,614.48
3=1=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE D.00 0.00 1,750.00 1,750.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 278.24 4,000.00 1,721.76
3=1-540.00 PRINTING D.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3=1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 407.50 4,000.00 3,592.50
3=1-546.00 DUES/FEES 333.21 938,21 1,000.00 60.79
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 46.57 500.00 453.43
3-1-549.00 PERS.FROF.REPL. TAX-VILL.REFUND B09.15 3,585.59 4,000.00 414.41
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUFPFLIES 0.00 1,634.66 3,000.00 1,365.34
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHMOLOGY 45,00 1,092,99 2,500.00 1,407.01
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 3,454.87 131, 856.11 182, 950,00 51,083.89
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 550,00 5,515.45 9,500.00 3,984.55
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 1,327.00 1,731.38 5,000.00 3,268.62
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 863,20 6,154.00 7,500.00 1,346.00
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPFLIES 2,260.89 3,816.41 4,500,00 683.59
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIEMENT 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
3-4-584.00 SMALL TOOLS 469.81 3,269.80 4,000.00 730.20
3-4-567.00 EQUIFMENT MAINTENANCE 1,944.78 16,759.47 30,000.00 13,240.53
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 4,515.85 35,480.71 4%, 000,00 9,519.29
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 243,97 43,660.17 40, 000.00 (3,660.17)
3-4-580.00 PAVING 459.00 501,421.28 785,000.00 283,578.72
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10, 000,00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 12,634.50 617,B08.67 1,393,500.00 775,691.33
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 16,089.37 749,664.78 1,576,450.00 826, 785.22
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 40,766.21 766,080.27 1,904,781.00 1,138,700.73
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 16,089.37 749,664.78 1,576,450.00 826,785.22
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 24,676.84 16,415.49 328,331.00 311,915.5]



04/05/2021 12:25 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8
User: CATHY .
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2021 0373112021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMAMENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4=-0=-400.00 EFROPERTY TAX 0.00 1,061,960.80 1,086,677.00 24,716.20
4=0=404.00 INTEREST INCOME 34.40 1,678.59 2,000.00 321.41
4=0=407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNIMNG BALANCE 0.00 0.00 651,451.00 651,451.00
4=0=410.00 MISCELLANEOQOUS INCOME 0.00 139,005.25 131,000.00 (8,005.25)
4=0=-410.01 MFT FUND 0.00 48,444 .28 45,000.00 (3,444.28)
4=0=-410.02 ROAD BOMNDS 0.00 1,050.00 25,000.00 23,950.00
Total Dept 0 34,40 1,252,138,92 1,941,128,00 688,989, 08
TOTAL REVENUES 34,40 1,252,138.92 1,941,128,00 G8H, 989,08
Expenditures
Dept 0O
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 25,227.28 351,957.62 455,000, 00 103,042.38
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,785.98 61,847.86 100,000,00 38,152.14
4-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 533,00 6,500.00 5,967.00
4-0-511.00 S0OCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,876.12 26,238,50 35,000,00 B,761.50
4-0-512.,00 IMRF 1,786.10 24,515.33 33,000,00 8,484 .67
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,955.69 3,200.00 244,31
4-0-515,00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 5,965.87 6,000.00 34,13
4-0-535,00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
4-0-561,00 FUEL/QIL 11,979.09 31,982.55 50,000.00 18,017.45
4-0-562.,00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 19.96 7,525.98 7,500.00 (25.98)
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 8,300.00 10,000.00 1,700.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 1,635.00 3,993,42 4,500.00 506.58
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 13,424 .64 20,000.00 6,575.36
4-0-582,00 STORM WATER 1,323.12 677,035.08 725,000.00 47,964 ,92
4-0-584,00 STREET LIGHTS B35.69 11,002,865 12,000.00 997.35
4-0-586.,00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 23,188.43 53,862.21 70,000.00 16,137.79
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 380.02 4,3%0.57 20,000,00 11,609.43
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 300,000.00
Total Dept 0 72,036.79 1,289,530.97 1,8659,200.00 579,669,03
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 72,036.79 1,289,530.97 1,869,200.00 579, 669,03
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 34.40 1,252,138.82 1,941,128.00 688,989.08
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 72,036.79 1,289,530.97 1,869,200.00 579,669.03
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (72,002.329) (37,392.05) 71,928.00 109,320.05



04/05/2021 12:25 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: /8
User: CATHY
BR- BLA TOWNSHTE PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 03/31/2021 03/3112021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 283,199.07 297,316.00 14,116.93
5-0-404,00 INTEREST INCOME 7.58 423.57 500.00 76.43
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 271,354.00 271,354.00
5-0-410,00 MISCELLANEQUS TNCOME 0.00 21,919.21 0.00 (21,919.21)
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 150.00 150.00 15,000.00 14,850.00
5-0-410,02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 485.00 3,000.00 2,515.00
Total Dept 0 157.58 106,176.85 587,170.00 280,993.15
TOTAL REVENUES 157.58 3106,176.85 587,170.00 280,993.15
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 5,846.50 122,716.09 125,000.00 2,283.91
5-0-509.00 HEALTH RENEFITS 471.42 7,671.99 B, 500.00 B28.01
5-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 277.29 1,650.00 1,372.71
5-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 516.11 9,270.81 10,000.00 729.189
5-0-512.00 IMRF 483,22 6,533.04 9,500.00 2,966.96
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,589.71 1,700.00 110.29
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 6B0O.62 18,500.45 20,000.00 499.55
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 0.00 29, 580.91 50,000.00 20,419.09
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 1,548.89 13,629.76 18,000.00 4,370.24
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MATNTENANCE 0.00 12,118.00 15,000.00 Z,B82.00
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 817.90 4,469.74 15,000.00 10,530.26
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,B06.83 10,000.00 8,193.17
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 47.91 1,000.00 952.09
5-0-600.00 CAPTITAL TMEROVEMENTS 0.00 75,489.00 100, 000.00 24,501.00
Total Dept 0 10,374.66 304,711.53 385, 350.00 80, 638.47
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,374.66 304,711.53 385, 350.00 80, 638,47
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 157.58 306,176.85 587,170.00 280,993.15
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,374, 66 304,711.53 385,350.00 80, 638,47
NET OF REVENUES & EXFENDITURES (10,217.08) 1,465,32 201,820.00 200,354.68



04/05/2021 12:25 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: B/8
User: CATHY ;
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2010-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 03/31/2021 0373172021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MATNTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
6=0=400.00 PROFERTY TAX 0.00 9,678.35 9,917.00 238.65
6-0=-404 .00 INTEREST INCOME 11.20 768.46 1,000.00 231.54
6=0=407 .00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 246,837.00 246,837.00
6=0=410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=0=410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 13,575.00 12,000.00 (1,575.00)
Total Dept O 11.20 24,021.81 271,754.00 247,732.19
TOTAL REVENUES 11520 24,021.81 271,754.00 247,732.19
Expenditures
Dept 0O
6=-0-500.00 SALARIES 384,62 4,307.69 5,000.,00 692,31
6=0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 500.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 29.43 329.54 400.00 70.46
6=0=-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 71.26 400.00 328.74
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 16,264.81 65,000.00 46,735.19
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 850,00 6,700.00 9,000,00 2,300.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-532.00 TELEFHONE/ INTERNET 32.35 387.42 500.00 112,58
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200,00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOQLS 428.00 1,844.04 4,000.00 2,155,96
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 150,00 42.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 25.00 3,000.00 2,975.00
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL TMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100, 000.00 100, 000,00
Total Dept 0 2,724.40 33,037.76 193,750.00 160,712.24
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,724.40 33,037.76 193, 750.00 160,712.24
Fund 6 — CEMETERY MATNTENANCE FUMND:
TOTAL REVENUES 11.20 24,021.81 271,754.00 247,732.19
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 2,724.40 33,037.76 193,750.00 160,712.24
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (2,713.20) (9,015.95) 78,004.00 87,019.95
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 51,492.11 4,630,069.33 9,151,924.00 4,521,854.67
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 270,762.93  4,215,482.52 7,524,475.00 3,308,982.48
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (219,270.82) 414,576.81 1,627,449.00 1,212,872.1%



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 3/9/2021 to 4/5/2021

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 513.87
CINCINNATI LIFE INS 161.55
EFTPS 28,019.96
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,176.37
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 14,369.76
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 172
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 87,206.26

Total Payroll 135,619.77






Elai ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: March 31, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Director Ela 55+
Subject: Board Report — March 2021

Programming:

Virtual programming continued in March and we saw an increase in Virtual Fitness Participants again. We were able to
collect over $1,100 for the month in Program revenue. We offered our third virtual wine tasting and that continued to be
our most popular and warmly received program we have conducted thus far. Many of our participants are looking
forward to in-person Fitness Classes resuming in April. It does seem to be about 50/50 for people wanting to be in-person
and those wanting to continue doing virtual classes from the comfort of their own homes. There will definitely be some
obstacles with having Fitness participants in-person with our instructor as well as trying to stream it over Zoom at the
same time, but we will continue to ask everyone to be patient and help us work through all of the issues. We hope with
the 27 round of vaccine for many on April 6 that there will be more opportunity for our members to socialize in the very
near future. We transported about 20 individuals from Zurich Meadows to the high school for their vaccines, so it was
great that we could get some of these residents that are unable to drive vaccinated in an efficient manner, and at a nearby
location.

Meals:

Our meal orders for March were high once again with a total of over $3,800 for the month. Despite the warmer weather
coming as well as restaurants increasing their capacity, we aren’t seeing any decrease in numbers so far. This is still a
service that we expect to continue throughout the year, despite us looking to have in-person programming. Meals have
been and continue to be the best way to stay in contact with our members and keep tabs on how everyone is doing.

Upcoming Events/Progra.mming:

Fitness Classes, as well as some smaller breakout groups, will resume in our building in April. We will still continue to
offer it virtually for those that would prefer to stay home. We are hoping that our next newsletter for May and June to get
some larger, outdoor events back to give more of an opportunity to simply enjoy the company of one another, get some
entertainment, and be outside. This will obviously be contingent on weather and temperature, but we are optimistic we
can be creative and continue to provide a much-needed reprieve. Each month brings a new set of challenges, but we
continue to answer the call to do whatever is needed from our seniors and to serve them the best we can through these
difficult times. It truly has been all staff members pitching in however they can to come together and serve our
community.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Director



Ela‘r?i: B

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: April 5, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Susan Fackler, LCSW CADC RYT, Director of Ela Community & Family Services
Subject: Board Report — March 2021
ien roups

We have reached over 100+ residents (junior high, high school, young adults, adults and seniors) forindividual and
family therapy sessions during the month of March. We address mental health, undomiciled people, anxiety, depression,
family situations, domesticviolence and substance abuse issues. | continue to receive after-hours crisis calls from
individuals and the police. Casey LSW, Anna MSW, Taylor BS, Autumn Intern, and | continue to checkin onfamilies,
youth disabled and seniors to provide support. We continue to receive many, many thanks from residentswhoare
benefiting from ourservices. Our groups continue to stay stable throughout the month of March via Zoom. We have
reached over 550 people through Yoga Nidra (3x/week), Meditation (3x/week), DBT (1x/week) and Charity Knit and
Crochet (1x/week) for the month of March.

Workshops, Trainings & CEU's
This month Casey and | participated in the two day CEU workshop “Untangling Grief” presented by University of

Wisconsin-Madison Continuing Studies. Anna participated in the webinar “Impact of Mental Health & How Communities
Can Move Forward” presented by Amita Health.

Meetings & C .

We receive referrals from police and fire departments, School District 95, churches, 5t. Vincent de Paul, otherlocal
therapists and the community. We continue to actively participate in ATCOY, StandUp Task Force and Ela Coalition
Against Youth Substance Abuse. If you have children in Middle or High School, watch your mail boxesforthe Ela
Coalition postcards.

This month we had 2 high school volunteers perform community service project. They did an amazing job with the
lending closet and charity knit items.

Taylor is now taking on responsibility of the EA/GA cases. | will assist Taylor with this new endeavor. We distributed 5
EAGA packets duringthe month of March and received 1 completed application. This applicant qualified to receive
assistance. Gratefully, we also work with Salvation Army and local churches to assist people in need. Taylor will be taking

the Salvation Army training in May.

Lending Closet:

We continue to help residents needing medical equipment. Taylor puts it outside our door for pick up. When returning,
we ask that residents fully sanitize the borrowed equipment. However, once the equipment isreturned, Taylor also
sanitizes it before it goes back out.



r-
Ela: i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: April 2, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Board Report — March 2021

Homework Club:

Homework Club for the 2021-2022 school year has 16 total participants. We have come up with a postcard, that
we will be sending out in April to encourage households to sign up. Our postcard will be targeting households
that have children in this age group. The postcard also includes information about our Shooting Stars Summer
Camp program. We are looking to at least double our participant registration with the postcard.

Summer Camp:

The virtual job fair with the Lake Zurich High School had a few potential students. We reached out to a couple
students interested. One potential candidate reached out to us and we will be conducting a Zoom interview in
April. Our Summer Camp program is still averaging 10-11 participants per week. The capacity of summer camp
will return to normal at 50 participants per week. We are focusing on in-house field trips. Depending on the
COVID-19 guidelines we are also looking at the idea of going on some field trips. We have talked with
locations that have offered to come to us, or we can go there depending on numbers.

Community Center:

The Youth Staff continue to play a supportive role for Senior Department programs. This includes daily
curbside pick-up lunch help. We plate, bag, help distribute, and help Chef Lynn with dishes if she is behind. Joe
had a few Tech Help appointments and helped get some 55+ members signed up for the vaccine. With the
facility opening up in April, the youth staff are really helping the senior department to get ready for that.

School District Update:

The School District announced that they will be allowing all students to attend full time in-person learning,
starting April 7. There will still be hybrid and full time remote if students communicated with the district. This
is a huge step forward for the district.



r
Ela%:
TOWNSHIP

Scrving the people since 1850

Date:
To:
From:
Subject:

April 5, 2021

Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
Jessica P, Case, Bus Liaison

Board Report — March 2021

BUS SERVICE Jan-21| | Feb-21 | | Mar-21
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 211 108 286
Ridership (One Way) -

Wauconda 29 22 28
Total Number of Rides 235 220 314
Revenue Miles - Ela 1129 1174 1639
Revenue Miles - LC 449 417 532
Total Miles 1578 1591 2171
Revenue Hours - Ela 135 136 185
Revenue Hours - LC 17.5 16.5 21
Total Hours 152.5 152.5 206
Days in Service - Ela 19 18 23
Days in Service - LC 19 18 23
Fuel Usage (gallons) 469.5 302.2 302.2
Lift Usage 34 31 76
Ridership - Senior Trips 0 0 0
Ridership - Youth Trips 0 0 0




Ela Township Highway Department

Andrew Forster, Highway Commissioner
Address: 23605 N. Echo Lake Rd. » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-2371 Fax: 847-438-0457

I’“GHWA\Y BEPT E-mail: highway @elatownship.org

Highway Department’s Monthly Report April 2021  _ Aees,

Slit seeding has been completed at ETCP !
ROW plow damaged has been repaired

Blocked storm sewer pipes are being jetted

Storm basins are being vectored

The Highway Department in constantly filling potholes with UPM.

We are also trimming any trees or brush blocking sight lines.

o C 0000

o Total income for February from Village Contracts $20,644.99

o Village of Deer Park —24 work tickets preformed
= Labor charge $2,492.00
» Material charge $149.82
* Equipment charge $90.00
* Totaling $2,731.82

o Village of Kildeer — 17 work tickets preformed
= Labor charge $3,528.00
» Material charge $377.81
= Equipment charge $1012.50
= Totaling $4,918.31

o Village of Long Grove — 33 work tickets preformed
* Labor charge $7,560.00
» Material charge $636.11
" Equipment charge $3,340.00
* Totaling $11,536.11

o Village of North Barrington — 13 work tickets preformed
* Labor charge $1008.00
* Material charge $237.00
*  Equipment charge $213.75
= Totaling $1,458.75

+ Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township —97 work tickets preformed
o  Assessor —2 work tickets equaling 4 hours

Buses — | work tickets equaling 2 hours

Cemetery — 2 work tickets equaling 4 hours

Community Center — 1 work tickets equaling | hour

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 66 work tickets equaling 226.5 hours

Historical — 1 work tickets equaling lhour

Parks — 17 work tickets equaling 21.5 hours

Social Worker — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Town Hall — 7 work tickets equaling 9.5 hours

o OO0 0000

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad ~ Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster  Assessor John Bamrington  Clerk Lucy Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman — Trustee Joel Sikes  Trustee Chris Bos  Trustee Mike Jennings






Ela%

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Ela Township Field Contract 2021
Organization/Affiliate Agreement Between
Ela Township and Lake Zurich Baseball/Softball Association
PURPOSE

Ela Township recognizes that certain organizations exist within the community whose purpose is to enhance recreational opportunities
for a specific purpose and group. These organizations are separate and independent from Ela Township and provide their own leadership,
organizational and operational structure. Although the stated mission of the organization may differ, public recreational facilities and
programs create a mutually beneficial environment in which to provide quality recreation for all the individuals served by the parties,
as well as the general public.

Ela Township recognizes that at times it is in the best interest of the community that Ela Township work outside the organization in
coordinating, integrating and consolidating the planning and provision of recreational facilities and programs when basic functions are
compatible, and a public benefit may be derived. Through working relationships with outside organizations and joint efforts, each party
can contribute to greater public service without relinquishing their separate identities or any of their individual responsibilities.

Ela Township is willing to establish a working relationship and cooperative agreement with the Lake Zurich Baseball/Softball
Association (hereafter - “Affiliate™). With this agreement, the parties will define the working relationship, mutual expectations, and
individual responsibility. However, this agreement cannot be considered absolute; but shall serve as a frame of reference. Standards
outline herein ensure that the parties’ concept of joint planning, use and maintenance is followed to the maximum extent possible, while
retaining the essential freedom of discretion, decision and action in planning, developing and maintaining recreational programs.
I. Criteria and Conditions
1. Ela Township agrees to:

a, Cut the grass on the playing areas and common areas at Knox Park.

b. Reserve the right to schedule those unused dates for use by another organization.
2. Affiliate shall provide its own leadership, structure, and must delegate Operational duties to its membership.

a. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on their website outlining its community purpose/goals to help support Ela

Township sports organizations. A copy of the verbiage will be provided by the Township’s authorized representative.

b. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on any physical signage identifying sponsors of Affiliate.
3. Affiliate shall maintain their own playing field, including any regular maintenance and repair of grounds as needed.
4. Affiliate shall be financially self-supporting,
5. Affiliate shall have its own volunteer governing board with adopted written bylaws or guidelines.

a, It is a not-for-profit corporation or organization dedicated to offering and promoting recreational activities.

6. Affiliate shall provide a list of officers, phone numbers and other contact information.

7. Affiliate agrees and understands that neither the Affiliate nor its officials, officers, members, employees or volunteers (collectively
“Affiliate”) are entitled to any benefits or protections afforded employees of Ela Township. Affiliate will not be covered under provisions
of unemployment compensation insurance of Ela Township workers® compensation insurance of the Township and that any injury or
property damage arising out of any Affiliate activity will be the Affiliate’s sole responsibility and not the Townships. Also, it is



understood that the Affiliate is not protected as an employee or as a person acting as an agent or employee under the provision of the
general liability of the Township and therefore, the Affiliate will be solely responsible for its own actions. The Township will in no way
defend the Affiliate in matters of liability.

8. All fees, charges, monies and expenditures shall be handled by the Affiliate itself, with its own accounts in the group’s name. The
group shall have a written policy regarding refunds. All requests for refunds shall be addressed in a timely manner,

9. Affiliate acknowledges and agrees that the group is responsible for any and all expenses, including, but not limited to, the provision
of equipment and materials related to the Affiliate’s activities.

10. Activities, programs, and event sponsors by Affiliate shall not, other than to adhere to specific membership guidelines, program
requirements, or minimum residency standards, discriminate against or exclude any individual, from participation for reasons of race,
color, creed national origin, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or any other characteristic protected by local, state, or federal law.

11. Affiliate understands and agrees that it is solely responsible for determining whether any staff, employee, or volunteer is qualified
and suitable for any Affiliate position and/or activity and that the Township is not responsible for any hiring or retention decision.

12. Affiliate shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, including, but not limited to the Illinois Human Rights Act,
the American with Disabilities Act, and Civil Rights Act of 1964. Affiliate shall base employment, volunteer, and participation criteria
upon personal capabilities and qualifications without discrimination because of race, color, religion, sexual orientation, sex (except as
an appropriate division for athletics programming), national origin, age (except as an appropriate division of programming levels for
youth athletics programming), marital status, or any other protected characteristic as established by law.

13. Affiliate and Ela Township agree to meet annually reviewing the agreement and evaluating the season.

II. Use of Grounds

1. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to use and play on Knox Park as they are presently constituted for activities
authorized by the Affiliate.

2, No concessions will be sold by the Affiliate and/or any licensed vendor without prior written approval from the Township’s authorized
representative, including compliance with meeting any required health department regulatory standards.

3. The cleanliness of the Township’s park grounds shall be the responsibility of the Affiliate and shall be cleaned daily after use.

4. Affiliate will be charged a fee based on the approved policy and maintenance costs of park, facility and field usage. Annual Fee of
$485.00.

5. Affiliate shall promptly report to Ela Township any unsafe condition of which the Affiliate becomes aware of on their playing field
for which the Affiliate is granted use of hereunder (subsurface conditions, holes in sport fields, etc.).

6. The Affiliate is solely responsible for providing supervision as needed, for any and all Affiliate activities.

7. Ela Township does not assume any responsibility, care, custody, or control of any Affiliate property or equipment brought upon or
stored upon Township property. The Affiliate is solely responsible for the safety and/or security of any Affiliate property or equipment
brought upon or stored on Township property.

8. The Affiliate agrees that any modifications to Knox Park grounds, including any equipment brought to the site will require prior
written approval from the Township’s authorized representative. Further, it is understood that any approved modifications to Knox Park
grounds, including structures added at any time will remain the sole property of Ela Township.

9. Affiliate shall adhere to all applicable Township ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures.
IIL. Insurance
Affiliate shall provide, on an annual basis each year, a Certificate of Insurance with limits not less than the following:
a, Per oceurrence —Bodily Injury-$1 million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined —
$1 Million Dollars.
b. Aggregate—Bodily Injury - $2 Million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -

$2 Million Dollars.



Affiliate shall also name ELA TOWNSHP as an additional insured on any liability policy it carries. Said Certificate shall certify that
Affiliate’s policies are primary in coverage as to injury or damage caused by Affiliates programs or activities.

IV. Termination and Duration

a. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the date hereof and end on October 31, 2021. Thereafter, this Agreement
shall be deemed automatically renewed for successive one-year periods unless either party shall advise the other party in writing of their
intention not to renew this Agreement prior to the conclusion of the aforementioned contract period, or unless the parties otherwise
mutually agree in writing to terminate the Agreement.

b. The Agreement may be amended by the written approval of both Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officer thereof as of the
date first above written.

Authorized Signature of Affiliate Authorized Signature of Ela Township

Date Date






SUBURBAN PURCHASING

2 4 l_!

Kunes Country Ford of Antioch SPC

Contract Winner

2021 Ford Explorer 4-Door
Contact: Tony Walus (847) 838-7511

tony.walus@kunescountry.com

Standard Package: s 2 5 P 4 1 5

Warranty: 3-Year 36,000-mile Limited Bumper to Bumper
S-year 60,000-mile Powertrain

MECHANICAL
# Elactric Parking Brake
s Engine-2.3L EcoBoost®I-4 with
Auto Start-Stop Technology
¢ Four-Whesl Disc Brakes with Anti-
Lack Brake System (ABS)
e Standard-Duty Front and Rear Brake
Calipers
s Transmission—10-Speed Automatic
with SelectShift® Capabillity (Includes
Active TransmissionWarm-Up (ATWU))

EXTERIOR
= 18.6 Gallon FuelTank
s Agtive Grille Shutters (Notavailable with
the Fleet Onlyoptional
s 3.3L Ti-VCT V6 FFV Engine on Base)
e Black =Molded-in-Colar
— DoorHandles
— Grille
— Lower Bodyside Cladding
— Whaeellip Molding
» Body-Color
— Bumpers, Front and Rear
(Body-Color Upper, Black
Lower) — Rear Spailer
s Chrome Lifigate Appliqué
+ Configurable Daytime Running Lamps
{DRL) (Activates LED Low Beam
Head lampswith Colrtesy Delay)
» Easy Fual® Capless Fue| Filler
¢ FrontAir Curiain

INTERIOR/COMFORT

Black Matalllc Centar Stack
Center FloorConsole —Front
— Armrest
— StarageBin
Climata Control
— Tri-Zone Electronic Temperaturs Cantrol
— Cabin Particulate Air Filer
— Rear Auxillary Conlols
Cruise Cantral
Cupholders =10
Daoaor-Sill Scuff Plates, Frontand Rear — Black Molded-in-Color
s (MIC), embossed wilh"EXPLORER"
Driver and Front Passenger Seal Back Map Pockels
Driver's SldeFootrast
FloorMats —Black Carpet, Frontand Second Rows
Grab Handles —Front-Passenger, Secand Row —two (2),
includes Coat Hooks
lluminated Visor Vanity Mirors (Drver and Front Passenger)
Instrument Panel Appliqués — Ebony
Insirumant Panef Cluster
— 42" ColorLCD Produdtivity Screan
— Message Center
— Outside Temperature Display
—  Trip Computer
Lighting
— FrontOverhead Console Mounted Map Lights
lluminated Entry System
Rear Cargo Area Light
Sacondand Thid Row Dome Lights

111

Contract # 191




Optional Equipment Packages & Other Options

4
e 25415
ITEM/DESCRIPTION Code Price
Explorer RWD K7B N/C
Explorer 4WD K8B $3,219
Explorer XLT RWD K7D $5,642
}7L Explorer XLT 4WD ke | [ 57,4157
Explorer Limited RWD K7F §16,308
Explorer Limited 4WD K8F 517,283
Explorer Limited Hybrid RWD K7F $18,990
Explorer Limited Hybrid 4WD K8F $21,940
Extra Keys E $295 _l
2.3L |-4 EcoBoost Engine w/ Auto Start-Stop Technology. 99H/44T STD
10-Speed Automatic Transmission w/ SelectShift Capability
FREE STANDING PACKAGES & OPTIONS (FSO)
Floor Liners (Front & 2™ Raw) 16N 5115
Class Ill Trailer Tow Package. 52T 5667
NOTE: Contains Cargo Area Management System
Comfort Pkg (XLT) 65W 5697
FLEET ONLY OPTIONS (Requires Valid FIN Code)
Daytime Running Lamps (DRL) (Non-Configurable) 842 LSAZ)
X NOTE: Replaces the Standard Configurable Daytime Running
Lamps (DRL)
Engine Block Heater 41H $85
FACTORY INVOICED ACCESSORIES (FIA)
Shipped separately from the vehicle for Dealer Installation
Cargo Mat 85W 595
Roof-Rail Crossbars(XLT/ Limited) 50N $306
Splash Guards S50M 5193

\Available Dealer Options

Contract #191




IlDeep Tray-Style All-Weather Floor Mats §225

)(_"Undercuating BSSGT
X [Rustproofing [ $35077
ervice Manual (CD Rom or USB Drive) 5295
COLOR & TRIM AVAILABLITY
Sandstone 7N N/C
XLT Sandstone 8N N/C
X | XLT Ebony 86 N/C
Cloth Front Captain’s Chairs w/ 8-way Power Driver & 4-way 17U XLT ONLY
Manual Passenger. 5495

2" Row 35/30/35 Split-Fold-Flat and Reclining with E-Z Entry,
37 Row 50/50 Split-Fold-Flat.

PAINT

lconic Silver Metallic 5 S0
Agate Black Metallic UM S0
Carbonized Gray Metallic M7 S0
Oxford White YZ 50
Infinite Blue Metallic (XLT/Limited) AB 5395
Stone Gray Metallic (XLT/Limited) D1 50
Atlas Blue Metallic (XLT/Limited) B3 S0
Rapid Red Metallic Tinted Clear Coat (XLT/ Limited) D4 $395
Star White Tri-coat (XLT/ Limited) AZ $595

EMISSIONS STANDARD/OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT

50 State Emissions System 425 STD
Standard equipment in all states.

FRONTLICENSE PLATE BRACKET 153 STD
}( Standard in states requiring two license plates and optional
to all others.

MISCELLANEOUS

| | cov Required 79V N/C

Contract # 191



Priced DORA co9 N/C

TYPE OF PLATES
New Plates & Title (please choose below) 5160
WA Municipal N/C
Fire N/C
Police N/C
Delivery
Delivery within 50 miles N/C
Delivery > 50 miles 5100
Extended Service Contracts
3 YR/100,000 Powertrain Care 51,660
[ | 3 YR/100,000 Base Care $1,735
3 YR/100,000 Premium Care 52,135
6YR/00,000 Powertrain Care §1,775
6 YR/100,000 Base Care 51,875
6 YR/100,000 Premium Care $2,350
Total Vehicle PriceS%
Quantity l

Total Order $_ 22 3L§_’.ZJ

Contract #191






GHALMT

ASSOCIATES, INC.

February 10, 2021 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL 60061
TrL 847 478.9700 2 Fax B47.478.9701

www,ghﬂ-cngincurﬁ.com

Mr. Will Stefaniuk

Ela Township Manager
1155 E. Route 22

Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Re: Proposal for Engineering Services
Parking Lot Pavement Maintenance Plan
GHA Proposal No. 2021.M010

Dear Mr, Stefaniuk;

Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc.,, (GHA) is pleased to submit our proposal to assist Ela Township
with engineering services associated with assessment of the pavement condition for various
parking lots maintained by Ela Township. In addition we will prepare a prioritized pavement
maintenance plan with budget costs for each parking lot.

Scope of Services
Based on our correspondence to date, we propose the following services:

A.  Pavement Condition Review & Assessment

GHA will perform a comprehensive review of the 15 parking lot sections identified by Ela
Township to evaluate the types of pavement failures using the Pavement Condition Rating
(PCR) system. Each parking lot section will be independently assessed by GHA personnel in
the field and a data sheet prepared quantifying visible pavement distresses.

Once the pavement evaluation field work is complete, we will compile the data for each
parking lot pavement section. The data sheet prepared for each section utilizes formulas
that factor the frequency and extent of the various pavement distresses observed. We
calculate and assign a Pavement Condition Rating number (PCR), or score, to each parking
lot section. The rating system correlates to the various observed distress types, which are
ultimately indicative of both surface and sub-surface pavement distress and assigns a PCR
score like a traditional grading score that non-technical people can easily relate to. For
example, a score of 100 would equate to brand new pavement and conversely a score of 0
would equate to totally failed pavement. Per industry standards, the ideal PCR range would
be between 80 and 85. Scores at or above this range would normally require preventative
maintenance and scores below this range require corrective maintenance and/or pavement

2021.M010 Ela Township- Parking Lot Maintenance Plan



rehabilitation. The following table shows the score range as well as potential visible
distresses, general conditions, and treatment measures.

AT General
: Visible Distress* Condition/Treatment
Rating
Measures

100 None New Construction.
Excellent

No longitudinal cracks except reflection of

paving joints. Recent maintenance or new
90: Very ; . ;

Occasional transverse cracks, widely spaced pavement. Little or no
Good ; . ;

(40’ or greater). maintenance required.

All cracks sealed or tight (open %" or less.)

Slight raveling (loss of fines) and traffic wear. First signs of aging.

Longitudinal cracks (open 4" = 2") due to Maintain with routine crack
75: Fair reflection and paving joints. filling and pavement

First sign of block cracking. patching.

QOccasional patching in good condition.

Severe surface raveling.

Multllple !cmgltudlr?al a!nd transverse cracking. S rifeantaging: Nasds
60: Poor Longitudinal cracking in wheel path. Steing and fesutaeiG B

’ Block cracking (over 50% of surface). P 9 . 9
gl % reconstruction.

Patching in fair condition.

Maoderate rutting or distortions (£ 2" deep).

Alligator cracking (over 25% of surface). Sever deterioration.
40: Very Severe distortions (over 2" deep). Most likely needs
Poor Extensive patching in poor condition. reconstruction with

Potholes.

extensive base repair.

20: Failed

Severe distress with extensive loss of surface
integrity.

Failed.
Needs total reconstruction,

2021.M010 Ela Township- Parking Lot Maintenance Plan




B. Pavement Maintenance Plan

The completed PCR reports will provide the Township with a comparative assessment of
each parking lot section. GHA will prepare an initial report summarizing the field work,
review the results of the report with Township staff, and go over rehabilitation strategies.

Finally, we will prepare a summary report of our findings which will allow for a strategic plan
and effective cost projections to rehabilitate the Township’s parking lot over a 5-10 year
period, or longer, based on available and planned funding. Each year's planned parking lot
maintenance scope will be summarized based on an estimated cost value in the proposed
year of maintenance which typically includes a percentage for engineering fees and a
percentage for contingency value. Based on previous years construction industry, an
inflation rate (again generally 3-5%) would also be applied to each subsequent year.

Compensation for Services

For the above noted services, GHA proposes to complete the work on a time-and-material
(T&M) basis in accordance with the attached GHA Hourly Rates. For budgeting purposes, we
provide the following cost estimate:

Services Estimated Fee
A. Pavement Condition Review & Assessment $2,800.00
B. Pavement Maintenance Plan $2,400.00
Total Estimated Fee $5,200.00

Reimbursable expenses, including items such as printing, messenger service, mileage, etc,,
will be billed direct to Ela Township without markup. We anticipate that reimbursable
expenses will be less than $100.00 for this project. Invoices will be submitted on a monthly
basis and will detail services performed.

General Conditions

The delineated services provided by Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc,, (GHA) under this Agreement
will be performed as reasonably required in accordance with the generally accepted standards for
civil engineering and surveying services as reflected in the contract for this project at the time
when and the place where the services are performed.

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of
action in favor of a third party against either the Client or GHA. GHA's services under this
Agreement are being performed solely for the Client’s benefit, and no other party or entity shall
have any claim against GHA because of this Agreement or the performance or nonperformance
of services hereunder. In no event shall GHA be liable for any loss of profit or any consequential
damages.

The Client and GHA agree that all disputes between them arising out of or relating to this
Agreement or the Project shall be submitted to nonbinding mediation in Chicago, lllinois unless
the parties mutually agree otherwise.

2021.M010 Ela Township- Parking Lot Maintenance Plan



This Agreement, including all subparts and Attachment A, which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein as the General Provisions of this Agreement, constitute the entire integrated
agreement between the parties which may not be modified without all parties consenting thereto
in writing.

By signing below you indicate your acceptance of this Agreement in its entirety.

Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc. Ela Township
Submitted By: Accepted By:

pRYy: e

Daniel J. Strahan, P.E, CFM
Senior Engineer Name:

Title:

Date:

Encl.: Attachment A
GHA Hourly Rates

2021.M010 Ela Township- Parking Lot Maintenance Plan



ATTACHMENT A TO GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES, INC.
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

1. Standard of Care. The services provided by Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., (GHA) under this Agreement will be reasonably
performed consistent with the generally accepted standard of care for the Scope of Basic Services called for herein at the time when and the
place where the services are provided. GHA will use reasonable care to comply with applicable codes and laws in effect at the time its
services are provided.

2. Duration of Proposal. The terms of this Agreement are subject to renegotiation if not accepted within 60 calendar days of the
date indicated on this Agreement. Requests for extension beyond 60 calendar days shall be made in writing prior to the expiration date. The
fees and terms of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for one year from the date of acceptance of this Agreement, and shall be
subject to revision at that time, or any time thereafter if GHA gives written notice to the other party at least 60 calendar days prior to the
requested date of revision. In the event that the parties fail to agree on the new rates or other revisions, either party may terminate this
Agreement as provided for herein.

3. Client Information. Client shall provide GHA with all project criteria and full information for its Scope of Basic Services. GHA
may rely, without liability, on the accuracy and completeness of the information Client provides, including that of its other consultants,
contractors and subcontractors, without independently verifying that information.

4, Payment. Payments are due within 30 calendar days after a statement is rendered. Statements not paid within 60 calendar days of
the end of the calendar month when the statement is rendered will bear interest at the rate of one percent (1.0%) per month until paid. The
provision for the payment of interest shall not be construed as authorization to pay late. Failure of the Client to make payments when due
shall, in GHA’s sole discretion, be cause for suspension of services without breach or termination of this agreement. Upon natification by
GHA of suspension of services, Client shall pay in full all outstanding invoices within 7 calendar days. Client’s failure to make such payment
to GHA shall constitute a material breach of the Agreement and shall be cause for termination by GHA. GHA shall be entitled to
reimbursement of all costs actually incurred by GHA in collecting overdue accounts under this Agreement, including, without limitations,
attorney’s fees and costs. GHA shall have no liability for any claims or damages arising from either suspension or termination of this
Agreement due to Client’s breach The Client’s obligation to pay for GHA’s services is in no way dependent upon the Client’s ability to
obtain financing, rezoning, payment from a third party, approval of governmental or regulatory agencies or the Client’s completion of the
project.

5. Instruments of Service. The Client acknowledges GHA’s plans and specifications, including field data, notes, calculations, and
all documents or electronic data, are instruments of service. GHA shall retain ownership rights over all original documents and instruments
of service. All instruments of service provided by GHA shall be reviewed by Client within 10 calendar days of receipt. Any deficiencies,
errors, or omissions the Client discovers during this period will be reported to GHA and will be corrected as part of GHA's Basic Services.
Failure to provide such notice shall constitute a waiver. The Client shall not reuse or make, or permit to be made, any modifications to the
instruments of service without the prior written authorization of GHA. The Client waives all claims against GHA arising from any reuse or
modification of the instruments of service not authorized by GHA. The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to defend and
indemnify and hold GHA harmless from any liability, damage, or cost, including attorneys' fees, arising from the unauthorized reuse or
modification of the instruments of service by any person or entity. The parties agree that if elements of the Scope of Basic Services identified
in this Agreement are reduced and/or eliminated by Client, then Client waives, releases and holds GHA harmless from all claims and
damages arising from those reduced and/or eliminated services. If GHA's Scope of Basic Services does not include construction
administration phase services, Client assumes responsibility for interpretation of the instruments of service and construction observation, and
waives all claims against GHA for any act, omission or event connected thereto. Unless included in GHA's Scope of Basic Services, GHA
shall not be liable for coordination with of the services of Client’s other design professionals.

6. Electronic Files. The Client acknowledges that differences may exist between the electronic files delivered and the printed
instruments of service. In the event of a conflict between the signed / sealed printed instruments of service prepared by GHA and the
electronic files, the signed / sealed instruments of service shall control, GHA’s electronic files shall be prepared in the current software GHA
uses and will follow GHA's standard formatting unless the Scope of Basic Services requires otherwise. Client accepts that GHA makes no
warranty that its software will be compatible with other systems or software.

7. Applicable Codes. The Client acknowledges that applicable laws, codes and regulations may be subject to various, and possibly
contradictory, interpretations. Client accepts that GHA does not warrant or guarantee that the Client’s project will comply with interpretations
of applicable laws, codes, and regulations as they may be interpreted to the project. Client agrees that GHA shall not be responsible for added
project costs, delay damages, or schedule changes arising from unreasonable or unexpected interpretations of the laws, codes, or regulations
applied to the project, nor for changes required by the permitting authorities due to changes in the law that became effective afier completion
of GHA's instruments of service. Client shall compensate GHA for additional fees required to revise the instruments of service to comply
with such interpretations. Client shall also compensate GHA for additional fees required to revise the instruments of service if Client changes
the project scope after GHA’s completes its instruments of service.

8. Utilities and Soils. When the instruments of service include information pertaining to the location of underground utility facilities
or soils, such information represents only the opinion of the engineer as to the possible locations. This information may be obtained from
visible surface evidence, utility company records or soil borings performed by others, and is not represented to be the exact location or nature
of these utilities or soils in the field. Client agrees that GHA may reasonably rely on the accuracy and completeness of information furnished
by third parties respecting utilities, underground conditions and soils without performing any independent verification. Contractor is solely
responsible for utility locations, their markings in the field and their placement on the plans based on information they provided. Client agrees
GHA is not liable for damages resulting from utility conflicts, mistaken utility locates, unfavorable soils, and concealed or unforeseen
conditions, including but not limited to added construction costs and/or project delays. If the Client wishes to obtain the services of a
contractor to provide test holes and exact utility locations, GHA may incorporate that information into the design and reasonably rely upon it.
If not included in the Scope of Basic Services, such work will be compensated as additional services.

Attachment A, July, 2018 Page | of 2



9, Opinion of Probable Construction Costs. GHA’s Scope of Basic Services may include the preparation of an opinion of
probable construction costs. Client acknowledges that GHA has no control over the costs of labor, materials, or equipment, or over the
contractor’s methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions. Opinions of probable costs, shall be made on
the basis of experience and qualifications applied to the project scope contemplated by this Agreement as well as information provided by
Client (the accuracy and completeness of which GHA may rely upon), and represent GHA’s reasonable judgment. Client accepts that GHA
does not guarantee or warrant that proposals, bids, or the actual construction costs will not vary from opinions of probable cost prepared for
the Client. GHA shall not be liable for cost differentials between the bid and/or actual costs and GHA's opinion of probable construction
costs. Client agrees it shall employ an independent cost estimator if, based on its sole determination, it wants more certainty respecting
construction costs,

10. Contractor’s Work. Client agrees that GHA does not have control or charge of and is not responsible for construction means,
methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for site or worker safety measures and programs including enforcement of Federal, State
and local safety requirements, in connection with construction work performed by the Client or the Client’s construction contractors. GHA is
not responsible for the supervision and coordination of Client’s construction contractors, subcontractors, materialmen, fabricators, erectors,
operators, suppliers, or any of their employees, agents and representatives of such workers, or responsible for any machinery, construction
equipment, or tools used and employed by contractors and subcontractors. GHA has no authority or right to stop the work. GHA may not
direct or instruct the construction work in any regard. In no event shall GHA be liable for the acts or omissions of Client’s construction
contractors, subcontractors, materialmen, fabricators, erectors, operators or suppliers, or any persons or entities performing any of the work,
or for failure of any of them to carry out their work as called for by the Construction Documents. The Client agrees that the Contractor is
solely responsible for jobsite and worker safety and warrants that this intent shall be included in the Client’s agreement with all prime
contractors. The Client agrees that GHA and GHA’s personnel and consultants (if any) shall be defended/indemnified by the Contractor for
all claims asserted against GHA which arise out of the Contractor’s or its subcontractors’ negligence, errors or omissions in the performance
of their work, and shall also be named as an additional insured on the Contractor’s and subcontractors’ general liability insurance policy.
Client warrants that this intent shall be included in the Client’s agreement with all prime contractors. If the responsible prime contractor’s
agreement fails to comply with the Client’s intent then the Client agrees to assume the duty to defend and indemnify GHA for claims arising
out of the Contractor’s or subcontractors’ negligence, errors or omissions in the performance of their work.

11. Contractor Submittals. Shop drawing and submittal reviews by GHA shall apply only to the items in the submissions that
concern GHA's scope of Basic Services and only for the purpose of assessing if, upon successful incorporation in the project, they are
generally consistent with the GHA’s Instruments of Service. Client agrees that the Contractor is solely responsible for the submissions and
for compliance with the Instruments of Service. Owner agrees that GHA’s review and action in relation to the submissions does not constitute
the provision of means, methods, techniques, sequencing or procedures of construction or extend to jobsite or worker safety. GHA’s
consideration of a component does not constitute acceptance of an assembled item.

12. Hazardous Materials. Client agrees that GHA has no responsibility or liability for any hazardous or toxic materials,
contaminants or pollutants.

13. Record Drawings. If required by the Scope of Basic Services, record drawings will be prepared which may include unverified
information compiled and furnished by others, the accuracy and completeness of which GHA may reasonably rely upon. Client accepts that
GHA shall not verify the information provided to it and agrees GHA will not be responsible for any errors or omissions in the record
drawings due to incorrect or incomplete information furnished by others to GHA.

14. Disputes. Client agrees to limit GHA’s total aggregate liability to the Client for GHA's alleged acts, errors or omissions to
$50,000 or the amount of GHA’s paid fees for its services on the project, whichever is greater. GHAs liability to Client shall be limited to
twelve months from the last invoice submitted to Client by GHA, regardless of payment by Client. GHA makes no guarantees or warranties,
cither expressed or implied, including any warranty of habitability or fitness for a particular purpose. The parties agree to waive all claims
against the other for any and all consequential damages, including attorneys’ fees. The parties agree to waive against each other all rights and
claims otherwise covered by property insurance, by builder’s risk insurance or by all risk insurance, including but not limited to subrogation
rights regardless of whether the claims arise during or post-construction and regardless of final payment to GHA.

All disputes arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall first be negotiated between the parties. If unresolved, the dispute shall
be submitted to mediation as a condition precedent to litigation. Mediation shall take place in Chicago, Illinois unless the Client and GHA
mutually agree otherwise. The fees and costs of the mediator shall be apportioned equally between the parties. If mediation is unsuccessful,
litigation shall be the form of dispute resolution and shall be filed in the jurisdiction where the project was pending. The controlling law shall
be the law of the jurisdiction where the project was located. Client agrees that all causes of action under this Agreement shall be deemed to
have accrued and all statutory limitations periods shall commence no later than the date of GHA's services being substantially completed.
Client agrees that any claim against GHA arising out of this Agreement shall be asserted only against the entity and not against GHA's
owners, officers, directors, shareholders, or employees, none of whom shall bear any liability and may not be subject to any claim.

15. Miscellaneous. Either Client or GHA may terminate this Agreement without penalty at any time with or without cause by giving
the other party ten (10) calendar days prior written notice. The Client shall, within thirty (30) calendar days of termination pay GHA for all
services rendered and all costs incurred up to the date of termination in accordance with compensation provisions of this Agreement. Client
shall not assign this Agreement without GHAs prior written consent. There are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement.

Attachment A, July, 2018 Page 2 of 2



HAR i

An Employee-Owned Company

GHA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES HOURLY RATE GUIDE:
2021

The following rates will remain in effect until December 31, 2021, at which time they are subject to an
annual increase:

PRINCIPAL $ 179.00
CIVIL ENGINEER VI $ 167.00
CIVIL ENGINEER V $ 155.00
CIVIL ENGINEER IV $ 148.00
CIVIL ENGINEER Il $ 139.00
CIVIL ENGINEER II $ 134.00
CIVIL ENGINEER | $122.00
LAND SURVEYOR IV $ 139.00
LAND SURVEYOR I $ 130.00
LAND SURVEYOR Il $ 124.00
LAND SURVEYOR | $117.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL 1I $ 139.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL I $ 129.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL | $122.00
ENVIRONMENTAL CONS. Il $132.00
ENVIRONMENTAL CONS. | $ 122.00

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN V $ 149.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN IV $129.00

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN I $119.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN || $ 105.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN | $78.00
ADMINISTRATIVE | $ 64.00

Services provided under this Agreement will be billed according to the rates in effect at the time
services are rendered.

GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES, INC. - 625 FOREST EDGE DRIVE - VERNON HILLS, IL 60061
847.478.9700 GHA-Engineers.com






Iﬁ : m GEWALT HAMILTON

ASSOCIATES, INC.
January 29, 2021 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL 60061
TEL 8474789700 ® Fax 847.478.9701

www.gha-engineers.com

Mr. Will Stefaniuk

Ela Township Manager
1155 E. Route 22

Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Re: Proposal for Engineering Services
2021 Parking Lot Maintenance
GHA Proposal No. 2021.M012

Dear Mr. Stefaniuk:

Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc, (GHA) is pleased to submit our proposal to assist Ela Township
with construction services associated with the proposed parking lot maintenance to be
completed during the 2021 construction season.

Scope of Services
Ela Township plans to complete HMA pavement removal and replacement at Knox Park and Lake

Zurich Cemetery during the 2021 construction season. Based on our email correspondence, we
propose the following construction engineering services:

A. GHA will complete a site visit following removal of the existing asphalt pavement at both
project locations to make recommendations for any subgrade stabilization that may be
required prior to paving.

B. Following completion of the project, GHA will complete a follow-up site visit and prepare a
final punchlist detailing any items that remain to be completed. A total of three site visits are
included in the budget estimate below. Additional construction engineering services or site
visits can be provided upon request.

Compensation for Services

For the above noted services, GHA proposes to complete the work on a time-and-material
(T&M) basis in accordance with the attached GHA Hourly Rates. For budgeting purposes, we
recommend a construction engineering budget of $1,800.00 for the services noted.

Reimbursable expenses, including items such as printing, messenger service, mileage, etc,, will be
billed direct to Ela Township without markup. We anticipate that reimbursable expenses will be
less than $100.00 for this project. Invoices will be submitted on a monthly basis and will detail
services performed.

2021.M012 Ela Township- 2021 Parking Lot Maintenance-REV 1-29-21



General Conditions

The delineated services provided by Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc,, (GHA) under this Agreement
will be performed as reasonably required in accordance with the generally accepted standards for
civil engineering and surveying services as reflected in the contract for this project at the time
when and the place where the services are performed.

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of
action in favor of a third party against either the Client or GHA. GHA's services under this
Agreement are being performed solely for the Client's benefit, and no other party or entity shall
have any claim against GHA because of this Agreement or the performance or nonperformance
of services hereunder. In no event shall GHA be liable for any loss of profit or any consequential
damages.

The Client and GHA agree that all disputes between them arising out of or relating to this
Agreement or the Project shall be submitted to nonbinding mediation in Chicago, lllinois unless
the parties mutually agree otherwise.

This Agreement, including all subparts and Attachment A, which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein as the General Provisions of this Agreement, constitute the entire integrated
agreement between the parties which may not be modified without all parties consenting thereto
in writing.

By signing below you indicate your acceptance of this Agreement in its entirety.

Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc. Ela Township
Submitted By: Accepted By:

2l ) Bl

Daniel J. Strahan, P.E, CFM
Senior Engineer Name:

Title:

Date:

Encl:  Attachment A
GHA Hourly Rates

2021.M012 Ela Township- 2021 Parking Lot Maintenance-REV 1-29-21



ATTACHMENT A TO GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES, INC.
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

1. Standard of Care. The services provided by Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., (GHA) under this Agreement will be reasonably
performed consistent with the generally accepted standard of care for the Scope of Basic Services called for herein at the time when and the
place where the services are provided. GHA will use reasonable care to comply with applicable codes and laws in effect at the time its
services are provided.

2. Duration of Proposal. The terms of this Agreement are subject to renegotiation if not accepted within 60 calendar days of the
date indicated on this Agreement. Requests for extension beyond 60 calendar days shall be made in writing prior to the expiration date. The
fees and terms of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for one year from the date of acceptance of this Agreement, and shall be
subject to revision at that time, or any time thereafter if GHA gives written notice to the other party at least 60 calendar days prior to the
requested date of revision. In the event that the parties fail to agree on the new rates or other revisions, either party may terminate this
Agreement as provided for herein.

3. Client Information. Client shall provide GHA with all project criteria and full information for its Scope of Basic Services. GHA
may rely, without liability, on the accuracy and completeness of the information Client provides, including that of its other consultants,
contractors and subcontractors, without independently verifying that information.

4, Payment. Payments are due within 30 calendar days after a statement is rendered. Statements not paid within 60 calendar days of
the end of the calendar month when the statement is rendered will bear interest at the rate of one percent (1.0%) per month until paid. The
provision for the payment of interest shall not be construed as authorization to pay late. Failure of the Client to make payments when due
shall, in GHA’s sole discretion, be cause for suspension of services without breach or termination of this agreement. Upon notification by
GHA of suspension of services, Client shall pay in full all outstanding invoices within 7 calendar days. Client’s failure to make such payment
to GHA shall constitute a material breach of the Agreement and shall be cause for termination by GHA. GHA shall be entitled to
reimbursement of all costs actually incurred by GHA in collecting overdue accounts under this Agreement, including, without limitations,
attorney’s fees and costs. GHA shall have no liability for any claims or damages arising from either suspension or termination of this
Agreement due to Client’s breach The Client’s obligation to pay for GHA’s services is in no way dependent upon the Client’s ability to
obtain financing, rezoning, payment from a third party, approval of governmental or regulatory agencies or the Client's completion of the
project.

5. Instruments of Service. The Client acknowledges GHA’s plans and specifications, including field data, notes, calculations, and
all documents or electronic data, are instruments of service. GHA shall retain ownership rights over all original documents and instruments
of service. All instruments of service provided by GHA shall be reviewed by Client within 10 calendar days of receipt. Any deficiencies,
errors, or omissions the Client discovers during this period will be reported to GHA and will be corrected as part of GHA’s Basic Services.
Failure to provide such notice shall constitute a waiver. The Client shall not reuse or make, or permit to be made, any modifications to the
instruments of service without the prior written authorization of GHA. The Client waives all claims against GHA arising from any reuse or
modification of the instruments of service not authorized by GHA. The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to defend and
indemnify and hold GHA harmless from any liability, damage, or cost, including attorneys’ fees, arising from the unauthorized reuse or
modification of the instruments of service by any person or entity. The parties agree that if elements of the Scope of Basic Services identified
in this Agreement are reduced and/or eliminated by Client, then Client waives, releases and holds GHA harmless from all claims and
damages arising from those reduced and/or eliminated services. If GHA's Scope of Basic Services does not include construction
administration phase services, Client assumes responsibility for interpretation of the instruments of service and construction observation, and
waives all claims against GHA for any act, omission or event connected thereto. Unless included in GHA’s Scope of Basic Services, GHA
shall not be liable for coordination with of the services of Client’s other design professionals.

6. Electronic Files. The Client acknowledges that differences may exist between the electronic files delivered and the printed
instruments of service. In the event of a conflict between the signed / sealed printed instruments of service prepared by GHA and the
electronic files, the signed / sealed instruments of service shall control. GHA's electronic files shall be prepared in the current software GHA
uses and will follow GHA's standard formatting unless the Scope of Basic Services requires otherwise. Client accepts that GHA makes no
warranty that its software will be compatible with other systems or software.

7. Applicable Codes. The Client acknowledges that applicable laws, codes and regulations may be subject to various, and possibly
contradictory, interpretations. Client accepts that GHA does not warrant or guarantee that the Client’s project will comply with interpretations
of applicable laws, codes, and regulations as they may be interpreted to the project. Client agrees that GHA shall not be responsible for added
project costs, delay damages, or schedule changes arising from unreasonable or unexpected interpretations of the laws, codes, or regulations
applied to the project, nor for changes required by the permitting authorities due to changes in the law that became effective after completion
of GHA'’s instruments of service. Client shall compensate GHA for additional fees required to revise the instruments of service to comply
with such interpretations. Client shall also compensate GHA for additional fees required to revise the instruments of service if Client changes
the project scope after GHA's completes its instruments of service.

8. Utilities and Soils. When the instruments of service include information pertaining to the location of underground utility facilities
or soils, such information represents only the opinion of the engineer as to the possible locations. This information may be obtained from
visible surface evidence, utility company records or soil borings performed by others, and is not represented to be the exact location or nature
of these utilities or soils in the field. Client agrees that GHA may reasonably rely on the accuracy and completeness of information furnished
by third parties respecting utilities, underground conditions and soils without performing any independent verification. Contractor is solely
responsible for utility locations, their markings in the field and their placement on the plans based on information they provided. Client agrees
GHA is not liable for damages resulting from utility conflicts, mistaken utility locates, unfavorable soils, and concealed or unforeseen
conditions, including but not limited to added construction costs and/or project delays. If the Client wishes to obtain the services of a
contractor to provide test holes and exact utility locations, GHA may incorporate that information into the design and reasonably rely upon it.
If not included in the Scope of Basic Services, such work will be compensated as additional services.

Attachment A, July, 2018 Page | of 2



9. Opinion of Probable Construction Costs. GHA’s Scope of Basic Services may include the preparation of an opinion of
probable construction costs. Client acknowledges that GHA has no control over the costs of labor, materials, or equipment, or over the
contractor’s methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions. Opinions of probable costs, shall be made on
the basis of experience and qualifications applied to the project scope contemplated by this Agreement as well as information provided by
Client (the accuracy and completeness of which GHA may rely upon), and represent GHA's reasonable judgment. Client accepts that GHA
does not guarantee or warrant that proposals, bids, or the actual construction costs will not vary from opinions of probable cost prepared for
the Client. GHA shall not be liable for cost differentials between the bid and/or actual costs and GHA's opinion of probable construction
costs. Client agrees it shall employ an independent cost estimator if, based on its sole determination, it wants more certainty respecting
construction costs,

10. Contractor’s Work. Client agrees that GHA does not have control or charge of and is not responsible for construction means,
methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for site or worker safety measures and programs including enforcement of Federal, State
and local safety requirements, in connection with construction work performed by the Client or the Client’s construction contractors. GHA is
not responsible for the supervision and coordination of Client’s construction contractors, subcontractors, materialmen, fabricators, erectors,
operators, suppliers, or any of their employees, agents and representatives of such workers, or responsible for any machinery, construction
equipment, or tools used and employed by contractors and subcontractors. GHA has no authority or right to stop the work. GHA may not
direct or instruct the construction work in any regard. In no event shall GHA be liable for the acts or omissions of Client’s construction
contractors, subcontractors, materialmen, fabricators, erectors, operators or suppliers, or any persons or entities performing any of the work,
or for failure of any of them to carry out their work as called for by the Construction Documents. The Client agrees that the Contractor is
solely responsible for jobsite and worker safety and warrants that this intent shall be included in the Client's agreement with all prime
contractors. The Client agrees that GHA and GHA's personnel and consultants (if any) shall be defended/indemnified by the Contractor for
all claims asserted against GHA which arise out of the Contractor’s or its subcontractors’ negligence, errors or omissions in the performance
of their work, and shall also be named as an additional insured on the Contractor’s and subcontractors’ general liability insurance policy.
Client warrants that this intent shall be included in the Client’s agreement with all prime contractors. [If the responsible prime contractor’s
agreement fails to comply with the Client’s intent then the Client agrees to assume the duty to defend and indemnify GHA for claims arising
out of the Contractor’s or subcontractors’ negligence, errors or omissions in the performance of their work.

11. Contractor Submittals. Shop drawing and submittal reviews by GHA shall apply only to the items in the submissions that
concern GHA's scope of Basic Services and only for the purpose of assessing if, upon successful incorporation in the project, they are
generally consistent with the GHA’s Instruments of Service. Client agrees that the Contractor is solely responsible for the submissions and
for compliance with the Instruments of Service. Owner agrees that GHA’s review and action in relation to the submissions does not constitute
the provision of means, methods, techniques, sequencing or procedures of construction or extend to jobsite or worker safety. GHA’s
consideration of a component does not constitute acceptance of an assembled item.

12. Hazardous Materials. Client agrees that GHA has no responsibility or liability for any hazardous or toxic materials,
contaminants or pollutants.

13. Record Drawings. If required by the Scope of Basic Services, record drawings will be prepared which may include unverified
information compiled and furnished by others, the accuracy and completeness of which GHA may reasonably rely upon. Client accepts that
GHA shall not verify the information provided to it and agrees GHA will not be responsible for any errors or omissions in the record
drawings due to incorrect or incomplete information furnished by others to GHA.

14. Disputes. Client agrees to limit GHA's total aggregate liability to the Client for GHA's alleged acts, errors or omissions to
$50,000 or the amount of GHA’s paid fees for its services on the project, whichever is greater. GHA’s liability to Client shall be limited to
twelve months from the last invoice submitted to Client by GHA, regardless of payment by Client. GHA makes no guarantees or warranties,
either expressed or implied, including any warranty of habitability or fitness for a particular purpose. The parties agree to waive all claims
against the other for any and all consequential damages, including attorneys' fees. The parties agree to waive against each other all rights and
claims otherwise covered by property insurance, by builder’s risk insurance or by all risk insurance, including but not limited to subrogation
rights regardless of whether the claims arise during or post-construction and regardless of final payment to GHA.

All disputes arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall first be negotiated between the parties. If unresolved, the dispute shall
be submitted to mediation as a condition precedent to litigation. Mediation shall take place in Chicago, Illinois unless the Client and GHA
mutually agree otherwise. The fees and costs of the mediator shall be apportioned equally between the parties. If mediation is unsuccessful,
litigation shall be the form of dispute resolution and shall be filed in the jurisdiction where the project was pending. The controlling law shall
be the law of the jurisdiction where the project was located. Client agrees that all causes of action under this Agreement shall be deemed to
have accrued and all statutory limitations periods shall commence no later than the date of GHA’s services being substantially completed.
Client agrees that any claim against GHA arising out of this Agreement shall be asserted only against the entity and not against GHA’s
owners, officers, directors, shareholders, or employees, none of whom shall bear any liability and may not be subject to any claim.

15. Miscellaneous. Either Client or GHA may terminate this Agreement without penalty at any time with or without cause by giving
the other party ten (10) calendar days prior written notice. The Client shall, within thirty (30) calendar days of termination pay GHA for all
services rendered and all costs incurred up to the date of termination in accordance with compensation provisions of this Agreement. Client
shall not assign this Agreement without GHA's prior written consent. There are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement.

Attachment A, July, 2018 Page 2 of 2



GH AR

An Employee-Owned Company

GHA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES HOURLY RATE GUIDE:
2021

The following rates will remain in effect until December 31, 2021, at which time they are subject to an
annual increase;

PRINCIPAL $179.00
CIVIL ENGINEER VI $ 167.00
CIVIL ENGINEER V $ 155.00
CIVIL ENGINEER IV $ 148.00
CIVIL ENGINEER 1l $139.00
CIVIL ENGINEER |l $134.00
CIVIL ENGINEER | $122.00
LAND SURVEYOR IV $139.00
LAND SURVEYOR IlI $130.00
LAND SURVEYOR II $124.00
LAND SURVEYOR | $117.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL Il $139.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL I $129.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL | $122.00
ENVIRONMENTAL CONS. II $132.00
ENVIRONMENTAL CONS. | $122.00

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN V $ 149.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN IV $129.00

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN 1l $119.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN I $ 105.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN | $ 78.00
ADMINISTRATIVE | $ 64.00

Services provided under this Agreement will be billed according to the rates in effect at the time
services are rendered.

GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES, INC. - 625 FOREST EDGE DRIVE - VERNON HILLS, IL 60061
847.478.9700 GHA-Engineers.com






Line Item Transfers

The following line item transfers are necessary as of 3/31/2021:

Fund Dept. Overdrawn # Description Transfer $ From #
General Town Elected Officials 1-2-502.00 Highway Commissioner 5.00 1-2-505
General Town Community Center 1-5-520.00 Building Maintenance 400.00 1-5-540

1-5-524.00 Nutrition 5,000.00 1-5-547

1-5-585.00 Grant Projects 1,500.00 1-5-547

General Town Assessor 1-6-538.00 Postage 5.00 1-6-561
1-6-546.00 Dues/Fees 250.00 1-6-565

1-6-558.00 Office Supplies 500.00 1-6-544

1-6-559.00 Office Equipment 32,000.00 1-6-500

1-6-559.00 Office Equipment 6,800.00 1-6-509

1-6-559.00 Office Equipment 1,000.00 1-6-511

1-6-559.00 Office Equipment 1,500.00 1-6-565

General Road Maintenance 3-4-577.00 Village Materials 3,700.00 3-4-580
Permanent Road Expenditures 4-0-562.00 Operating Supplies 30.00 4-0-570

Page 1of1 04/01/2021



